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NOTICE TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Notice is hereby given that the Twenty Sixth Annual General Meeting of the Members of MOHIT PAPER MILLS LIMITED will be held
on Friday the 28u'Day of September, 2018 at 10:00 A.M. at Bharat Banquet Hall, A-5, Naveen Vihar, Rajiv Nagar Extension,
Begumpur Main Barwala Road, Delhi-1 10081 to transact the following business.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

Item No.l.Adoption of the Financial Statements

To receive, consider and adopt tre financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31 , 2018, including the audited
Balance Sheet as at March 31 ,2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date and the reporti of the Board of
Directors and Auditors thereon.

Item No.2-Appointment of director

To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Anju Jain (DlN-00459540) who retires from office by rotation and being eligible offers hersetf
for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
Item No'3'Re'appointment of Mr. Sushil Kumar Tyagi (DlN-06362605) as an tndependent Director of the Company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

'RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149,152 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules made there under read with Schedule lV to the Act (including any staiutory modification(s) or re-enactrnent thereof for
the time being i! tofe), a{_.the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Diiclosure Requirements)'Regutations, 2015 Mr. Sushit
Kumar Tyagi (DlN-06362605_) who was appointed as lndependent Director of the Company and whoie teim expires on 31/03/2019
and in respect of whom the Company have received the notice by member with the reqlisiie amount of deposit under section 160 of
the Companies Act, 2013 with the declaration that he meets-the criteria for independence as provide in Section 14g(6) of the Act, beq{ it-!fl.by re-appointed as an lndependent Director of the Company to hold office foi a term of 5 years commencing from
0110412019, not liable to retire by rotation.

Item No.4' Re'appointmel! 
9r Mr. Rachit Jain (01N.06982727) a-s an lndependent Director of the Company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a special Resolution:

"RESOLyED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149,152 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules made there under read with Schedule lV to the Act (including any staiutory mooincalon6ior re-enactrnent thereof for
the time being in force), and the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligaiions ani Disclosure ri.quir.*.ntrj'Helutations,2015 Mr. Rachit
Jain (DlN-06982727)who was appointed as lndependent-Direcior of the Company and wirose term'expi'res on 31/03/201g and in
respect 

9f w.hom tire Company have received the notice by member with the iequisite amount or oepoji under section 160 of the
Companies Act, 2013 with the declaration that he meets th-e criteria for independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act, be andis hereby re-appointed as an lndependent Director of the Company to hold office for a term ois i.." *rmencing from 01/04/2019,not liable to retire by rotation.

ttem No.'S' Re'appointment of Mr. Sanjeev Kumar Ja.in (DlN-07018412) as an lndependent Director of the company
To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a special'Resoiution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, ]52 andany other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 20j3and the Rules made there under read with schedule lV to the Act (inctuoini an/stairtoryobimri[;(sioire-enactment thereof forthe time being in force), and the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligatibns anobisctosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 Mr. SanjeevKumar Jain (DlN-07018412) who was appointed as indepdndenlDirector of the Corp.ny and whose term expires on 31/03/201g andin respect of whom the company have received the notice by member with the requisite amount of oeposit unoer section 160 of theCompanies Act, 2013 with the declaration that he meets tn-e iriterla for inoepenoence as provided in Section i4g(6) of the Act, be andis hereby re-appointed as an lndependent Director of the companv to noiJlmce for a term of 5 years commencing from 01/M/2019,not liable to retire by rotation.



'RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to determine the actual sums to
be involved in the proposed transactions and the terms & conditions related thereto and all other matters arising out of or incidental to
the proposed transactions and generally to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things that may be necessary, proper, expedient or
incidental thereto for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution.'

Item Nos-.6-Appointment of Mr. Pradeep Kumar Rajput (DlN-06685586)as Whole.Time.Director.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following resolution as Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 196, 197, 198 and 203 read with Schedule V and any other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules (including any statutory modifications or re-enactrnent(s) thereof, for the
time being in force), subject to the approval of Central Government if required and such other consents and permissions as may be
necessary, and pursuant to the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board, the consent of the
Company be and is hereby accorded for the appointrnent of Mr. Pradeep Kumar Rajput (DlN-06685586) as whole{ime-director of the
Company for a period of three years w.e.f. 2311112017 on the remuneration, commission and other terms & conditions, as set out in
the Explanatory Statement annexed hereto."

!.Remuneration
Monthly Remuneration of t38000/-
ll. Remuneration in the event of loss or inadequacy of profits.
RESOLVED FURTHER Where in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the amount of
remuneration and benefits shall be paid, subject to applicable provisions of &hedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER that the Board of Directors of the Company/Nomination and Remuneration Commiftee be and are hereby
authorized to alter, amend or vary the terms and conditions of appointment including remuneration structure, as it may, at its
discretion deem fit from time to time, so as not to exceed the limits specified in Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 (including any
statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) or any amendments made thereto.

'RESOLVED FURTHER that any one of the Directors or the Company Secretary of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do

all necessary acts, deeds and things, which may be usual, expedient or proper to give effect to the above resolution,"

Item Nos-.7 RATIFICATION OF REMUNERATION OF COST AUDTTOR

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, wih or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in
force), M/s. H.Tara & Co., Cost Accountants appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company, to conduct the audit of the cost
records of Mohit Paper Mills Limited for the financial year 2018-19, the remuneration of t60,000 /- p.a. (Rupees Sixty Thousand
Only) plus taxes as applicable and reimbursement of actual travel and other out of pocket expenses to be paiO to ttre CosiAuditors of
the Company for Financial Year 2018-19 as approved by the Board of Director of the Company be and is hereby ratified."

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ANANT VATS
(coMPANY SECRETARY)

PI-ACE : NEW DELHI
DATED :1stAUGUST,2018



3.

4.

5.

b.

7.

8.

NOTES:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the above meeting may appoint one or more Proxies to attend and vote on poll

instead of himself / herself. The Proxy need not be a member of the Company. Proxy to be valid, shall be deposited with the

Company not later than forty eight hours before the time for holding the meeting. A person can act as prory on behalf of

members not exceeding (50) and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the

Company. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may

appoint a single person as proxy, however such person shall not act as proxy for any other person or shareholder.

2. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the meeting are requested to send a duly

certified copy of the Board resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

The explanatory statement to the special business is attached in accordance with the provisions of section 102 of the

Companies Act, 2013.

The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from 22naDay of September,

2018 to 28r'Day of September, 2018 (both days lnclusive).

Members holding shares in electronic mode are requested to intimate any change in their address to their Depository

Paffcipant(s). Members holding shares in Physicalform are requested to advice any change in their address immediately to

the Company/Registrar and Share Transfer agent.

Members / Proxies are requested to bring copy of the Annual Report and attendance slip to the meeting.

Electronic copy of the Annual Report lor 2017-2018 containing the notice of Annual General Meeting, attendance slip, proxy

form of the Company is being sent to all the members whose email lDs are registered with the Company / Depository

Participant(s) for communication purpose unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For members

who have not registered their email address, physical copies of the Annual Report along with the notice of Annual General

Meeting, attendance slip, prory form of the Company are being sent in the permitted mode.

SEBI has mandated submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. ln view

thereof, members who have not furnished PAN are requested to furnish the same as under:

a. Members holding shares in electronic form have to submit PAN to their Depository Participant.

b. Members holding shares in physicalform have to submit PAN to the Registrar and Transfer Agent.

Pursuant to Section 72 o'f the Act read with the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules,2014, members are

entitles to make nominations and they can send the nominations in Form SH-13 in duplicate to the Registrar and Transfer

Agent of the Company.

VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS

ln terms of Regulation aa(1) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and compliance to

the Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 or amendments made thereto, the Company

is pleased to offer Remote e-voting facility besides physical ballot, for its members at the Annual General Meeting which will

enable them to cast their votes electronically and to pass the resolutions.

Shri Prashant Kumar Balodia, Partner of PDS & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries, Delhi, has been appointed as the

scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the meeting venue.

For this purpose, the Company has appointed M/s CDSL as a Remote e-voting platform for facilitating its members to vote

electronically.

The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:

The Remote e-voting period begins on 25s Day of September, 2018 (9:00 a.m.) and ends on 27h September, 2018 (5:00 p.m.) During

this perlod shareholders' of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cutoff date

(specified date) of 2l"tSeptember, 2018, may cast their vote electronically. The Remote e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for

voting thereafter.

10,



(ii) The shareholders should log on to the Remote e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

(iiD Click on Shareholders.

(iv) Now Enter your User lD

a. For CDSL: '16 digits beneficiary lD,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP lD followed by 8 Digits Client lD,

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.

(v) Next enter the lmage Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(vi) lf you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting of any company, then
your existing password is to be used.

(vii) lf you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enteryour10digitalpha-numeric*PANissuedbylncomeTaxoepartm@
shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Particlpant are requested to use

the sequence number which is printed on Postal Ballot / Attendance Slip / Address Label indicated in the
PAN field.

Dividend Bank Details

0R Date of Birth (DOB)

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format; as iecoroeo rn your oern

or in the company records in order to login.

o If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the member id /
folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (v).

(viii)

(ix)

After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, members holding shares in
demat form will now reach 'Password Creation' menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new
password field' Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on
which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. lt is strongly recommended not to share
your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote i.e. Mohit paper Mills Lim1ed.

0n the voting page, you will see'RESOLUTIoN DESCRIPTION'and against the same the option "yES/NO, for voting, Select the option
YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the
Resolution.

click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK' if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

Afier selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on "sUBMlT'. A confirmation box will be displayed. lf you wish to confirm
your vote, cllck on "0K", else to change your vote, click on "CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv) Once you'CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xvi) You can also take out print ofthe voting done by you by clicking on'Click here to print" option on the Voting page.

(xvii) lf Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter the User lD and the image verification code and click on Forgot
Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

(xviii) Shareholders can also cast their vote using cDSL's mobile app m-voting available for android based mobiles. The m-voting app can be
downloaded from Google Play Store, Apple and windows phone. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app whi6
voting on your mobile.



-

(xix) Note for Non - lndividual Shareholders and Custodians:

o Non-lndividual shareholders (i.e. other lhan lndividuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log on to www.evotingindia.comand

register themselves as Corporates.

r A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

' After receiving the login details a compliance user should be created using the admin login and password, The Compliance user would be

able to link the account(s) for whlch they wish to vote on.

o The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed lo helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would
be able to cast their vote.

r A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favor of the custodian, if any, should be

uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

(xx) ln case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequenfly Asked Questions ("FAas") and e-voting manual
avallable at www.evolinglndia.com, under help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com



STATEII'IENT SETTING OUT THE MATERIAL FACTS PURSUANT TO SECTON 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
Item No,-3

Mr. Sushil Kumar Tyagi Continued to be the lndependent Director with effect tron 0110412014 as per Companies Act, 2013 for 5
years.

As his first term of appointment as lndependent Director expires on 31/03/2019 as per the Companies Act, 2013. So he is
recommended by the Board to be re-appointed by the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting to be held on 28t September,
2018 by way of special resolution for his second term as per the Companies Act, 201 3.

ln the opinion of the Board of Directors he fulfill the conditions specified in the Act and the Rules made there under and he has
submitted the declaration fulfilling the criteria of independence provided under Section 146(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Board is of the view that his continued association will be of immense benefit to the Company and it is desirable to continue to avail
his services as lndependent Director.

He shall be re-appointed as lndependent Director for the period of 5 years with effect tron 0110412019 for his second term.

ln Terms of section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has received notice in writing from members along with the
deposit of Rupees One Lakh proposing the candidature of Mr. Sushil Kumar Tyagi to be re-appointed as lndependent Director as the
per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013.

The Board recommends the resolution at ltem No. 3 for approval of members of the company.

None of the Directors of the Company and their relatives or Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives, are in any way, concemed
or interested in the said resolution other than Mr. Sushil Kumar Tyagi.

Item Nos.-4 and 5

Mr. Rachit Jain and Mr. Sanjeev Kumar Jain were appointed as lndependent Directors of the Company pursuant to the approval of
Members under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 through the resolutions passed at the Annual General Meeting helO on 30r,
September, 2014. As per the resolution the term of appointment of these lndependent Directors expires on 31.t March, 2-019.

Their re-appointment have to be approved by the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting by way of Special Resolution.
ln the opinion of the Board of_Directors they fulfill the conditions specified in the Act and the Rules made'there under and they have
submifted the declarations fulfilling the criteria of independence provided under Section 146(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Board is of the view that their continued association will be of immense benefit to the Company and it is desirable to continue to avail
their services as lndependent Directors.

They shall be re-appointed for the period of 5 years commencing from O1tO4l2O1g for the second term.

ln Terms of section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has received notice in writing from members for proposing the
candidature of Mr. Rachit Jain and Mr. Sanjeev Kumar Jain to be re-appointed as lndependent Directors as the per the provisio-ns of
Companies Act, 2013.

The Board recommends the resolution at ltem No. 4 and 5 for approval of members of the Company

None of the Directors of the Company and their relatives or Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives, are in any way, concerned
or interested in the said resolutions other than Mr. Rachit Jain and Mr. Sanjeev Kumar Jain.

Item No..6

Mr'Pradeep Kumar Rajput (DlN-06685586) has vast experience in Manufacturing of Paper. He is engaged with the paper industry
including Mohit Paper Mills Limited since more than 20 years. He has worked with ieading induskies arid [as also got the experience
of qualig control and effluent treatment.

The Board and Nomination and Remuneration Committee have appointed Mr. Pradeep Kumar Rajput as additional director till the
conclusion of this Annual General meeting with the designation of whole time director in their mbetinj netO on 23111120j7 and
2211112017 respectively sulieg!!o the approval of members of the Company in the ensuing Annual Generil Meeting for a period of 3
years commencing from 23l11l201lata salary given below:



l.Remuneration

Monthly Remuneration oR38,000/-

ll. Remuneration in the event of loss or inadequacy of profits.
Where in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the amount of remuneration and benefits
shall be paid, subject to applicable provisions of schedule V to the companies Act,'2013.

company have also received. he notice with the deposit of requisite amount under section 160 of the companies Act,2013 fom a
member proposing his candidature for the office of whole time director.

Accordingly the Board recommends the resolution in relation to appointment of Pradeep Kumar Rajput (DlN-066g55g6) as whole
time director of the company, for the approval by the shareholders of the company.

Except Mr. Pradeep Kumar Rajput (DlN-06685586) none of the other Directors and their relatives or Key Managerial personnel of
the company and their relatives is concerned or interested in the said resolution.

DETAILED INFORMATION AS PER SCHEDULE V OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

I.GENEML INFOR[,|AT|0N :

l.Nature of lndustry
Manuhcture of Paper & Soda Ash

2.Date of Commencement of commercial production 30.09.1992

3.ln case oJ new companies, expected date of@
project by fnancial institutjons appearinq in the prosoectus

Not Applicable

+.Frnancnt F,enormance based on given indicators as at 31.03.2019 During the Year Net Sates w
<9364.59 Lakhs in 2016-2017.During the year Net prolit before tax is recorOeO
as {138.81 Lakhs as against t132.93 Lakhs in 2016-2017

II. INFORMATION ABOUT APPOINTEE:
l.Background Details Mr, rraoeep Kumar i€Jput, aged about 51 years is a post Graduate and having

about 20 years of experience in production, euality Control, Effluent Treatmenl

2. Past Remuneration Drawn Lasr Kemunerauon urawn 0y Mr. pradeep Kumar Rajput as C*neral Manager is
(.4.50 Lakhs per annum

4.Job Profile and his suitability Mr. Pradeep Kumar Ralput
since many years and was promoted to whole tirie director.

5. Remuneration Proposed The proposed remuneration is as mintjoned in trilolce.

tj.Comparitive Remuneration profle with resEct-to-induilJEe of tre
company, profile of the position and person.

rnc uurltpany ts engageo n me manufacture of paper. The payment of
remuneration is mmmensurate with the current market siiuation, inOusfy trenO,
experience.

TPecuniary relatlonstrip
wilh the managerial personnel , if any Ir1: or,L" otrecrors 0r Key Managerial personnel or their relatives except Mr.

Pradeep Kumar Rajput being he concemed person is deemed interesied or
concerned in the said resolution. Mr. pradeep Kumar Rajput is not having any

?g9yli.q relationship direcfly or indkec0y witr the bompany ofrer than
approved remuneralion.

naoequate proflt
As he Company is Ca
increase in cost of fuel and raw-material anirteclin. in rt o ,^i,,'o ^i,,^-2.Steps taken or proposed to biEGn for iill6Gfunt ,,E.vurrpdry wu taKe every necessary and possible step for iB improvement
and future growth.



Item No-.7

The Board of Directors of the Company, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, has approved the appointment of M/s.

H.Tara & Co., Cost Accountants to conduct the audit of the cost records of product paper of Mohit Paper Mills Limited for the financial

year 2018-19, at a remuneration of < 60,000/- p.a. (Rupees Sixty Thousand Only) plus taxes as applicable and reimbursement at

ictual favels and other out of pocket expenses in accordance with the provisions of Section 148 and other applicable provisions, if

any, of the Act, 2013 and Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment

thereof, for the time being in force), the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors as approved by the Board of Directors is required

to be subsequently ratified by the members of the Company. Accordingly, consent of the members is sought for passing an Ordinary

Resolution as set out at ltem No. 7 of the Notice for ratification of the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors for the financial year

2018-19. None of the Directors and / or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested,

financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at ltem No.7 of the Notice.

The Board commends the Ordinary Resolution set out at ltem No. 7 of the Notice for approval by the shareholders.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ANANT VATS

(CoMPANY SECRETARY)

PLACE: NEWDELHI
DATED: ISIAUGUST, 2018



Details of the Director seeking appointments/re-appointment at Twenty Sixth Annual General Meeting as per Regulation 36 of SEBI

(LODR) Regulations, 2015

Name of the Directo(with
relationship with other Directors

inter-se if any)

Anju Jain (wife of Mr. Sandeep Jain

Managing Director and mother in law

of Mrs. Shubi Jain non-executive

director)

Pradeep Kumar Rajput

Date of Birth 15t1211965 01/07/1968

Qualification Post Graduate Post Graduate

DIN 00459540 06685586

No. of other directorship 1 Nir

Shareholding in the Company 2622501 shares Nit

Category Non-Executive Director Whole Time Director

Remuneration as Director Nit 38,000 per month

Membership of Committee Nit Nit

Expertise Expertise in economics and

adminiskation.

He has vast experience in Manufacturing in Paper



Name of the Director

(with relationship with

other Directors inter-se il
anv)

Rachit Jain Sanjeev Kumar Jain Sushil Kumar Tyagi

Date of Birth 15t12t1992 26t02t1970 1 8/1 0/1 960

Qualification B.Tech B. E (Production) Graduate

DIN 06982729 0701u12 06362605

No. of other directorship Nit Nit NiI

Shareholding in the

Comoanv

Nit Nit Nit

Category lndependent Director lndependent Director lndependent Director

Remuneration as

Director

Nit Nil Nit

Membership of
Committee

3 3 3

Expertrse Experience in lT lndustries

(ERP Sales)

He has vast experience in

Administration and Marketing and

Finance

He has vast experience in

Production and Administration



DIRECTORS' REPORT

To the Members of Mohit Paper Mills Limited,

The Board of Directors have pleasure in presenting the 26s Annual Report together with the Audited Accounts of the Company for the

year ended, 31$ March, 2018.

The working of the company during the year under review has been highlighted below:

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS
L\tItQUnt\

Current Year
ending

31,03.2018

Previous Year
ending

31.03.2017

Sales & Other lncome 1 02 69 06.205 93,71,75,242

0perating Profit
-before lnterest, Deoreciation & Tax 7,84,50,155 8,42,24,536

lnterest & Finance Charqes 2,81.11,449 2,89,10,289

Depreciation 3,64,57,560 4.20.21.121

Less : Depreciation for earlier years

written back & Dep. on revalued

Assets 3,64,57,560 4,20,21,121

Net of Adiustments:

Deoreciation on revalued Assets

Less: Amount Transfened from

caoital reserve

NET PROFIT BEFORE TAX 1.38,81,146 1.32.93.126

The Company has not transferred any amount to the reserves during the current year except the surplus in the Statement of Profit &

Loss for the year ended on 31.03.2018, which has been carried over in the Balance Sheet. Sales and Other lncome for the year was

<102.69 crores as against Q3.72 crores in the previous year.

Corporate Overview

During the year Sales and other income have increased from t 93.72 crores to < 102.69 crores. Net Profit before tax increased from

< 132.93 Lakhs to < 138.81 Lakhs. Production have increased from 25486.48 M.T. to 28234.668 M.T. and further the Company have started

produclion of Poster Paper in the last qua(er of the year and have produced 902.509 M.T. of it.

Share Capital
Authorized Share Capital of the Company is t17,50,00,000/- divided into 1,75,00,000 Equity Shares of (101 each and lssued,

Subscribed and Paid-up Capital of the Company is t14,00,00,000/- divided into 1,40,00,000 Equity Shares of t10/- each. There was

no change in the Share Capital during the year.

Dividend
The Directors do not recommend any dividend for the year under review.

Deposits
During the year, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public falling within the purview of section 73 of the Act, read
with the (Companies Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2015.

Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments
Loans, guarantees and investments covered under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 forms part of the notes to the financial
statements provided in this Annual Report.

Transfer to General Reserve
The Company have not transferred any amount to the reserves during the current year except the surplus in the statement of profit
and loss for the year ended on 31.03.2018, which has been carried over in the Balance Sheet.

Subsidiaries, Associate Companies
There is no Subsidiaries or Associate Company as on 31.t March 2018. So there is no requirement of statement in FORM AOC-1,
under section 129(3) rule 5 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.



Particulars of contracts or arrangements made with related parties

Particulars of contract or arrangements with referred partner referred to in the section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in the

prescribed form A0C-2 is appended as Annexure B of the boards report.

Material changes and commitments affecting the financial position between the end of the financial year and date of report

There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position between the end of the financial year and

date of the report.

Nomination and Remuneration Policy
As Company is covered under sub-section (1) of section 178, Company's policy on directors' appointment and remuneration including

criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence is formulated and annexed as "Annexure-F".

Directors
Mrs, Shubhi Jain retired from office by rotation and being eligible offered herself for re-appointment and was re-appointed in the

annualgeneral meeting held on 28.09.2017.

Mr. Dilip Kumar Jha resigned from oflice of Whole-Time-Director on 2311112017 and in his place Mr. Pradeeep Kumar Rajput was

appointed as Whole-Time Director since 2311112017 subject to the approval of shareholders.

Extract of Annual Return
The extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9 is annexed herewith as Annexure-C.

Number of Meetings of the Board
The Board met 5 times during the financial year, the details of which are given in the corporate govemance report that forms part of

this Annual Report.

Audit Committee

Composition of Audit Commiftee of the Board is provided in the Corporate Governance Report, which forms part of the Annual

Report. Allthe recommendations made by the Audit Committee were accepted by the Board.

Declaration by lndependent Director
The Company have received necessary declaration from each independent director under section 1 49(7) of the Companies Act, 201 3

Director's responsibility statement as required under Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013

Pursuant to the requirement under section 134(3)(c ) of the Companies Act, 201 3 with respect to directors responsibility statement, it

is hereby confirmed that:
- ln preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2018, the applicable accounting standards

have been followed.
- The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates

that are reasonable and prudent so as to give true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the

financial year and of the Statement of Profit & Loss of the Company for the period.

- The directors have taken proper and sufficient care towards the maintenance of adequate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions of this act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting

fraud and other inegularities.
- The directors have prepared the annual accounts on-going concern basis.
- The directors have laid down internal financial controls, which are adequate and are operating effectively.
- The directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and such

systems are adequate and operating effectively.



lnternal Financial Control System

Companies lnternal Financial Control System is designed to help and ensure the effectiveness and efficiency of operations, proper

financial reporting and compliance of laws and regulations. The Company have adopted policies and procedures for ensuring the

orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including the adherence to the Companies Policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the

prevention and detection of fraud and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and timely preparation of

reliable fi nancial disclosures.

lnternal Auditor is appointed who along with the audit committee formulates the system and ensures the effectiveness and adequacy

of the system.

Evaluation of Board, Committee and Directors
Pursuant to the Provisions of the Act and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Board have canied out the evaluation of its own,

committees and directors. The manner has been detailed in the corporate governance report.

Auditors
Statutory Auditors

M/s Anil Sood & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Registration Number-004985N) acted as stafutory auditors and their

appointrnentwas ratified by the shareholders in the AGM held on2810912017.

The remarks as contained in the audito/s report read with Notes forming part of the accounts are self-explanatory

Cost Records
Cost Records as specified by the Central Government under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 are made and maintained by

the Company.

Cost Auditors
As the Company does not come under the perview of Cost Audit, so no Cost Auditor was appointed lor 2017-2018 for conducting

Cost Audit. Turnover of the Company in the year ended 31.03.2018 exceeds the limit which is fixed for cost audit, so for the year

2018-2019, H.Tara & Co. (Cost Accountants) are appointed as Cost Auditor for the year 2018-2019.

Secretarial Auditors
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act, and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014, the Company have appointed PDS & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries, to undertake the secretarial audit of the
Company for the year 2018-2019. The SecretarialAudit Report done by PDS & Co. for the year 2017-2018 is annexed herewith as
'Annexure-H'.

Managerial Remuneration and Particulars of employees
The information required under section 197(121of the Companies Act,2013 read with rule 5(1) ol the Companies (Appointrnent and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is annexed herewith as "Annexure-D
The information required under section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to our Company as there is no employee getting remuneration
as prescribed in the rule.

Risk Management
Company has implemented an integrated risk management approach through which it review and assess significant risks on a regular
basis to help ensure that there is a robust system of risk control and mitigation.
Senior Management periodically reviews this risk management framework to keep updated and address emerging challenges.
Major risk identified for the Company by the management is price of raw-materials and fuel, Currency Fluctuation, Compliance,
financing. The management is of the view that none of the above risks may threaten the existence of the Company as risk mitigation
process is put in place to ensure that there is nil or minimum impact on the Company in case any of these risk materialize.

VigilMechanism
The Company has set up vigil mechanism viz. Whistle Blower Policy to enable the employee and directors to report genuine concerns
and irregularities, is any in the company noticed by them. The policy is annexed as "Annexure-E".

Corporate Social Responsibility
Section '135 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to Corporate Social Responsibility does not apply to your Company as your
Company is outside the threshold limit required for the same.

Corporate Governance Report and Management Discussion and analysis
ln terms of the provisions of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, Corporate Governance Report is annexed as Annexure-G, and the
Management's discussion and analysis is annexed as Annexure-H.



Conservation of energy, research and development, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo

The particulars as prescribed under Sub-section (3)(m) of Section 134 of the Companies Act,2013, read with the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014 are enclosed as Annexure-A to the Board's Report.

Sexuat Harassment of Women at Workplace
Company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of lnternal Complaints Commiftee under Sexual Harassment of

Women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)Act, 2013

No such incidence of sexual harassment of women was reported during the year 2017-2018.

Acknowledgement

your Directors would like to express their thanks to banks for their co-operation and assistance ftom time to time. The directors

would also like to record appreciation to the members of staff and workers, who despite of constraints have been working hard for the

company and are maintaining cordial relations.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SANDEEP JAIN

(cHATRMAN)

DrN-00458048

PLACE : NEW DELHI

DATED :1sr AUGUST,2018



ANNEXURE TO DIRECTOR'S REPORT

ANNEXURE (A)

DISCLOSURE 0F PARTICULARS UNDER SECTION 13a(3)(m)READ wlTH RULE -8(3)OF THE CoMPANIES ACT, 2013.

A. CONSERVATIONOFENERGY

a. Energy Conservation measures taken:

i. The Company is self sufficient in terms of power. Co-generation power plant is running good.

ii. Training sessions of Shop Floor Workmen had been organized periodically.

iii. The Company has revamped and realigned the existing facilities to optimize power consumption in various power

consuming facilities,

iv. The Bio Digester Plant is running satisfactorily which is utilising the waste of Paper (Sludge) for making gas which is used

as fuel for Boiler for reducing the cost of fuel and is used as a tool for making the environment clean and pollution free.

b. Additional lnvestments and proposals, if any, being implemented for reduction of energy consumption.

i. Better power factor management across the unit.

ii. ldentiffing and eliminating non-productive energy consumption areas.

c. lmpact of the measures at (a) and (b) for reduction of energy Consumption on the cost of Production of goods.

The above efforts shall help in restoring efficiency in conservation of energy. No separate costing had been done to
measure energy saved, ifany, by the company.

d. Total energy consumption and energy consumption per unit of production:

As per Form'A' enclosed.

B, TECHNOLOGYABSORPTION

Efforts made in technology absorption

As per'B' enclosed,

C. FORE]GN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO.

The Company operates in domestic market of lndia and has not undertaken exports during the year. Foreign Exchange
earnings on account of Exports was NlL. Total foreign exchange outgo during the year amounted to { 8,45,80,9861 on
account of lmport on CIF Basis of waste paper and machinery part if any.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SANDEEP JAIN
(cHATRMAN)

DtN-00458048

PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATED : 1sr AUGUST,201 8



FORM.A
Disclosure of particulars with respect to conservation of energy:

A. Power & Fuel consumption

1. Electricity

Purchased:
Units

TotalAmount({)
Rate/Unit

Through Steam Turbine/Generator

a.Units Produced

CosUUnit

Units per Ltr.of fuel

b.Units Sold

Rate/Units

c.Net units consumed for production

Units

CosUUnits

Units per rate of fuel

2. Coal I Charcoal:

Oty.(MT)

Total Cost (t)
Average Rate

3. Tel Rahit Bhussi:

Oty.(MT)
Total Cost (Q
Average Rate

4. Lubricant:

Oty.(M.T.)
Total Cost (t)
Average Rate

5. Pet Coke:

Oty.(M.T.)
Total Cost ({)
Average Rate

6. Bagasse:

oty.(M.T.)
Total Cost ({)
Average Rate

7. Coal Powder:

Oty.(M.T.)
Total Cost [t)
Average Rate

Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2018 31.03.2017

1038594

11662922
11.23

22103010
NIL
NIL

22103010
NIL

NIL

38.620

595679

15424.11

12683.00

1720263
135.64

812.875

7907213
9727.46

7980.465
't4216656

1781.43

2014.324
1 31 681 89

6537.27

381 79

3966997

103.90

20688218

NIL

NIL

20688218

NIL

NIL

128.07

1029215
8036

271.45

2402815
8851.78

57307.00 49969.00
218111798 129263466
3806.02 2586.87

11177.00

1287824
115.22

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL



FORM. B

DISCLOSURES OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT

1. Research& Development (R & D):

The Company is a manufacturing organization and is not engaged in any major Research & Development activity. However,

continuous efforts are made to improve the quality and efficiency and to develop new producUproduct mix.

2. Technology, Absorption, Adoption and lnnovation:
The Company had successfully installed and commissioned MG Poster Paper Plant.

The latest technology has been adopted in various sections for improving production and production quality and suitable efforts

has been taken by the engineers to reduce the consumption of chemicals and energy which has helped in price and quality

maintenance.

3. lmported Technology : NIL

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SANDEEP JAIN

(cHATRMAN)

DIN.OM5BO4B

PLACE: NEW DELHI

DATED : 1sT AUGUST, 2018



ANNEXURE (B)

FORM NO. AOC.2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 1 34 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Account) Rules, 2014)

This form pertains to the disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in sub-

section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's length transactions under third proviso thereto.

There were no material contracts or arrangements or transactions entered in to during the year ended March 31, 2018 which were not at arm's

length basis. There were no material contracts or arrangements or transactions for the year ended March 31, 2018 as per policy framed by the

Company according to SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2013

Detai6 of contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm's length basis for the year ended March 31, 2018 are as follows:

FORAND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SANDEEP JAIN

CHAIRMAN

DrN-00458048

PI-ACE: NEW DELHI

DATED : 1sr AUGUST,2018

S.No. Name of Related Party Name of the director who is related and nature

of relation

Nature of

contracUarrangement

Amount (()Value of

Transaction in the

year

1. Neelam Dixit Wffe of Chief Financial Officer Mr. Arvind Dixit Supplier of agro
material

<1,30,20,608/-

2. Mohit Jain

(GM Marketing and

Administration)

Son of Mr. Sandeep Jain (Managing

Director)

Son of Mrs, Anlu Jain (Non-

Executive Director)

Husband of Mrs. Shubhi Jain (Non-Executive

Director)

lncrease of Salary from
Rupees 75000 per

month to Rupees
1 50000 per month

passed in the board
meeting held on

3010512017 with effect

from0110612017

<16,50,000/-

Sandeep Jain
(Managing Director)

Husband of Mrs. Anju Jain (Non-

Executive Director)

Father in Law of Mrs. Shubhi Jain (Non-

Executive Director)

Re-appointment and

lncrease of Salary from

Rupees 200000 to

Rupees300000 per

month with effect from
131082017 passed in

the board meeting held

on 30/05/2017 and

approved by special
resolution by
shareholders in the
AGM held on

28t09t2017

<31,62,740t-

4. Anju Jain

(Non-Executive Director)
Wife of Mr. Sandeep Jain (MD)

Mother in law of Mrs. Shubhi Jain (Non

Executive Director

Rent Agreement
passed by
shareholders in the
AGM held on 30m

September,2014 which
is renewed every
year.No change in its

terms and conditions

<18,00,000/-
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Annexure(D). Particulars of Employees

a)lnformation as per Rule 5(1) of Chapter Xlll, Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial)Rules, 2014.

Remuneration Paid to Whole Time Directors
Name of the

Director
Title Remunera

tion in

year 2017

Remunera

tion in

year 2018

No of Stock

options/RS
Us granted

in 2017

% lncrease in

remuneration

in 2017 as

compared to
2016(annualiz
ed salary)

Ratio of
Remunerati

on to MRE
(excl. WTD)
based on

annualized

salarv

Ratio of
Remunerati
on to MRE
(lnc WTD)
based on

annualized
salarv

Ratio of
remuneration

to Revenues
(2017)

Ratio of
remunerati
on to
Revenues
(2018)

Mr.Sandeep
Jain

Managing

Director
cum

Chairman

24,00,000 31,62,740 00/ 29.15 times 29.1Stimes 0.25 0.3'l

Mr.Dilip
Kumar Jha

Whole

Time

Director

7,20,000 3,90,347 lYo 6.64 times 6.64 times 0.07 0.07

Mr.

Pradeep

Kumar
Raiout.

Whole

Time

Director

1,60,867 N.A. 4.21 times 4.21 times N.A. 0.04

Mr' Dilip Kumar Jha resigned on 23111t2017 and Mr. Pradeep Kumar Rajput was appointed on 231111201T so annualized Salary for
the above purpose of Mr. Dilip Kumar Jha was {7,20,000 and of Mr. Pradeep Kumar dajput was (4,56,000.

There are 150 permanent employees on rollexcluding whole time directors.

No Remuneration was paid to non-executive directors or independent directors except sitting fees.

Remuner to other
Name
of the
Director

Title Remuneration

inyear 2017
Remuneration
in year2018

No of
Stock

options
/RSUs
granted

in 2018

Yo lncrease in

remuneration in

2018 as
compared to
2017(annualized

salarv)

Ratio of
Remuneration

to MRE(excl.
WfD)based
on annualized
salary

5.65 times

Ratio of
Remuneration

to MRE(lnc
WTD)based

on annualized
salary

Ratio of
remuneration

to

Revenues20
17

Ratio of
remuner

ation to
Revenu

es201 8

Anant
Vats

Company

Secretary
5,64,000 6,12,000 1Yo 5.65 times 0.06 0.06

Arvind
Kumar
Dixit

Chief
Financial

Officer

3,60,000 3,78,000 C-lo 3.49times 3.49 times 0.04 0.04

our market capitalization decreased by 18.940/o to t15,40,00,000 as of March 31 , 201gfrom <1g,gg,80,000 as of 31, l,fiarch,2017 .

Particulars Fiscal Year-2018 FiscalYear-2017

1qeq80;000-
19.11

It4arket Capitalization 15,40,00,000
Price Earning Ratio 14.47
Closing Price of the share 11.00 rJ.c /



The price earnings ratio was 14.47 as of March 31, 2018 which was 24% less as compared to 19.11as of March 31,2017.

The closing Price of the Company was T1 1 .00as of 31'tMarch, 201 8 as compared to t2.57 as of 3l stMarch, 2017 representing '1 0%

increase of the IPO price.

The percentage increase in average salary as compared to previous year in employees salary is 9.1 3% without taking into account the

managerial personnel and the percentage increase in average salary of managerial personnel is15.39% as compared to previous year

.The remuneration paid is as per the remuneration policy of the Company.

During fiscal 2018, no employee received remuneration in excess of highest-paid-director.

ANNEXURE (E) - Whistleblower policy

As part of our corporate governance practices, the Company has adopted the Whistle Blower Policy that covers our directors and

employees. The policy is provided herewith:

The purpose ofthe Policy
This policy is framed so that Company can adhere with the highest level of ethics and Code of Conduct, and particularly to assure that

business is conducted with integrity. The Company wants to maintain a workplace that facilitates the reporting of potential violations of

Company policies or applicable laws. Employees must be able to raise concerns regarding such potential violations easily.

Your duty to report
Everyone is required to report to the Company any suspected violations of any law that applies to the Company and any suspected

violation of the Company's Code of Conduct and Ethics. This includes possible accounting or financial violations, insider trading,

bribery, fraud, malpractice, wrongful conduct.

Howto report
You must report all suspected violations to (i)your immediate supervisor; (ii) Chief Compliance Officer; (iii) Chief Financial Officer
lf you have reason to suspect that the above person may be involved in the suspected violation, your report may be made to the

Audit Committee of Mohit Paper Mills Limited at
Chairperson, Audit Committee, 15lr/13, UGF, East Patel Nagar, New Delhi-110008.

tnvestigation after you report
All reports under this policy will be promptly and appropriately investigated, and all information disclosed during the course of the
investigation will remain confidential. Everyone working for the Company should cooperate and provide information with respect to that
investigation otherwise it will become the basis of disciplinary action. After investigation Company will take appropriate action against
accused upto and including termination.

Retaliation is not tolerated
The person who retaliates against reporting employees may also be subject to civil, criminal and administrative penalties.

Modification
The audit committee or the Board of Directors of Mohit Paper Mills Limited can modify this policy from time to time.



ANNEXURE (F)- Nomination and remuneration policy

The nomination and remuneration policy is provided herewith pursuant to Section 178(4) of the Companies Act, and

SEBI(LODR)Regulations,201 5.

The Company considers human resource as its invaluable assets. This policy is formulated in terms of the provisions of Companies

Act,2013.

Objective of the Policy
The objective of the policy is to formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, competencies, positive attributes and

independence for the appointment of a director and recommend to the Board policies relating to the remuneration of directors/KMP's

other employees.

Constitution of the nomination and remuneration committee

The Board has constituted the nomination and remuneration committee of the Board in line with the requirements of the Companies

Act, 2013.

Board has the authority to reconstitute this committee from time to time.

This committee recommends to the Board the following matters

1. Periodically review the size and composition of the Board to ensure that it is structured to make right decisions,

in the best interests of the Company.
2. Formulate the criteria for determining qualiflcations, positive attributes and independence of director and recommends the new

directors having regard to the range of skills and expertise on the Board.

3. Made recommendations to the Board on appropriate performance criteria for the directors.
4. The committee is responsible for reviewing and making recommendations to the Board on:

{he remuneration of the managing director, whole- time directors and KMPs;
-the remuneration policies for other employees in the best interest of the Company and the employee.

Appointment and Remuneration of Managing DirectorMhole Time Director
The committee shall identify ascertain the integrity, qualification and expertise of the person for appointment as director and
recommends the same to the Board.

The Company shall not appoint or re-appoint any managing director and whole time director for a term not exceeding five years at a
time.

The remuneration to be paid to the Managing Directors and Whole-Time Directors shall be in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under. lncrements to the existing remuneration will be recommended by the
committee to the Board which should be within the limits approved by the shareholders.
They shall be removed and retired as per the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the prevailing policy of the
Company.

lf in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company shall pay remuneration to its managing
director in accordance with the provisions of schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 or, if it is unable to comply with such provisions,
with the prior approval of the Central Government.

Remuneration to non executive/independent director
The remuneration payable to each in-executive director is based on the remuneration structure as determined by the Board and per
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Remuneration of KMPs and other employees
The Commiftee shall determine the guidelines for the remuneration payable to the employees,
An employee pay will be paid remuneration depending on his qualification, skills, expertise and experience and the increment will be
based on his performance. The objective is to set the total remuneration at levels that would atkact, motivate and retain the talent.

Policy Review
This policy is framed based on the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules there-under and requirements of SEBI (LODR)
Regulation, 2015 and before that Clause 49 of the listing agreement with the stock exchange .Any change or modiflcation in the policy
as recommended by the committee would be given for approval to the Board.



ANNEXURE (G)TO DTRECTOR',S REPORT
lndependentAuditor's Certificate On Corporate Governance

To, the Members of Mohit Paper Mills Ltd.

1. This Certificate is issued in accordance with the terms of our engagement with Mohit Paper Mills Limited ('the Company').

2. We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by the Company, for the year ended 31st March, 2018

as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2) and para C and D of schedule V of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the Listing Regulations).

MANAGEMENTS' RESPONSIBILITY

3. The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. This responsibility includes the
design, implementation and maintenance of internal conhol and procedures to ensure compliance with the conditions of the
Corporate Governance stipulated in the Listing Regulations.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

4. Our responsibility is limited to examining the procedures and implementation thereol adopted by the Company for ensuring
compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance. lt is neither an audit nor and expression of opinion on the financial
statements of the Company.

5. We have examined the books of account and other relevant records and documents maintained by the Company for the
purposes of providing reasonable assurance on the compliance with Corporate Governance requirements by the Company.

6. We have carried out an examination of the relevant records of the Company in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Certification of Corporate Governance issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia (the lCAl), the Standards on
Auditing specified under Section 143(1 0) of the Companies Act 201 3, in so far as applicable for the purpose of this certificate and
as per the Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes issued by the lCAl.

7. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC) 1, Quality Control for Firms
that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial lnformation, and Other Assurance and Related Servicei Engagements.

OPINION

Based on our examination of the relevant records and according to the information and explanation provided to us and the
representations provided by the Management, we certifu that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate
Governance as stipulated in Regulations 17 lo 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2) and para C and D of Schedule V of
the Listing Regulations during the year ended 31.t March 201 8.

W9 state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor the efiiciency or effectiveness
with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Anil Sood & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Registration No.: 004985N

Anil Sood

(Partner)

Membership No.: 083939

PLACE :NEW DELHI
DATED:1stAugust,2018



ANNEXURE-(H)

Annexure A

To

The Members

MOHIT PAPER MILLS LIMITED

15A/13 Upper Ground Floor,

East Patel Nagar,

NewDelhi-110008

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an

opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of

the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on the random test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in

secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness offinancial records and Books ofAccounts ofthe Company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and

happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of
management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on random test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with

which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

FoTPDS & C0.

Company Secretaries

Prashant Kumar Balodia

(Partner)

Membership No.6047

Certificate of Practice No. 6153

Date: August 01 , 201 I
Place:Delhi



SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 20141

To

The Members,

MOHIT PAPER MILLS LIMITED

15A/13 Upper Ground Floor,

East Patel Nagar,

New Delhi - 110008

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate

practices by Mohit Paper Mills Limited (hereinafter called 'the Company'). SecretarialAudit was conducted in a manner that provided

us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company'sbooks, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the

company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of

secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended

March 3't,20l8complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and

compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minutes' books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the

financial year ended on March 31,20'18 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation)Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder to the extent of regulation 55A;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct

lnvestment, Overseas Direct lnvestment and External Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of lndia Act, 19g2 ('SEBI Act') to

the extent applicable during audit period:-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Substantial Aquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Prohibition of lnsider Trading) Regulations, 2015

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (lssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009; (Not

applicable to the Company during the audit period)

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014; (Not appticable to

the Company during the audit period)



(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (lssue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; (Not applicable to

the Company during the audit period)

(0 The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Registrars to an lssue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993

regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client to the extent of securities issued;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;(Not applicable to the

Company during the audit period)

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;(Not applicable to the Company

during the audit period)

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

(vi) As Confirmed and Certified by the management, there is no Sectoral law specifically applicable to the Company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards issued by The lnstitute of Company

Secretaries of lndia.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards,

etc. mentioned above subject to following observations;

1. The company has nof given pior intimation to the Stock Exchange with respect to the Board of Directors meeting held on 3N

May, 2017 as required to give in terms of the provrsions of regulations 29(1) of the SEB/ (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015. However, the Company has complied all other provisions of regulations as applicable to the

said Board of Directors meeting.

2. The Company has not comptied few regulations of SEB/ (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regutations, 2015

including drsc/osure on website as perthe regulation 46 of such regulation.

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and

lndependent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were

carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least

seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items

before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the meetings of

the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be.

We further report thatthere are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the

company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.



(ii)

(iii)

We further reported that during the audit period, the Company has

(i) Passed special resolution in terms of Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 seeking shareholders authorisation for

Board to borrow money to such aggregate borrowings not exceeding the amount of Rs. 500 crores and above the paid up

shares capital and its free reserve of the Company.

Passed special resolution in terms of Section 1S0(1Xa) of the Companies Act, 2013 seeking shareholders authorisation for

Board to create charge on properties, assets and undertaking of the Company to secure the borrowing availed and to be availed

by the Company.

Passed special resolution in terms of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 seeking shareholders authorisation for Board to

make/give loan/advance/investment in shares, debentures and/or other securities, on behalf of the Company to such aggregate

limit of Rs. 500 Crores and which may be individual/aggregate in excess of the limits prescribed i.e. over and above 60% of the

Company's paid-up share capital, security premium account and free reserves or 100% of the Company's free reserves and

security premium amount, whichever is more.

FoTPDS & CO.

Company Secretaries

Prashant Kumar Balodia

(Partner)

Membership No.6047

Certificate of Practice No. 6153

Date:August 01, 2018

Place:Delhi

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral part of this report.



ANNEXURE. (D

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
(Pursuant to Chapter lV of SEBI(LODR)Regulations,2015

1. Company's Philosophy on Code of Governance:

Mohit Paper Mills Limited is committed to good corporate governance and in ensuring adequate disclosure for its stakeholders.
We believe that governance process should be such so as to ensure adequate utilization of resources to meet the expectations of
the shareholders.

We believe in accountability, self-responsibility, transparency, safety, professionalism of the people and environment.

Corporate philosophy envisages complete transparency and adequate disclosures with an ultimate aim of value creation for all
players i.e. Stakeholders, the Creditors the Government and employees.

We also believe that mutual care and concern among the employees and the company, shall be the guiding principle

2. Board of Directors:

Composition

During the year 2017-2018, the Board of the Company consists of an optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive Directors
with at least one women director and not less than fifty percent of the Board comprising of non-executive directors.
The Composition of the Board consists of the following:

NAME DESIGNATION CATEGORY
MR. SANDEEP JAIN MANAGING DIRECTOR PROMOTER, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
MR. DILIP KUMAR JHA WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE
MRS. ANJU JAIN DIRECTOR PROMOTER, NON-EXECUTIVE
MR.MCHITJAIN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR NON-EXECUTIVE
MR. SANJEEV KUMARJAIN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR NON-EXECUTIVE
MR. SUSHIL KUMAR TYAGI INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR NON-EXECUTIVE
MRS. SHUBHI JAIN DIRECTOR PROMOTER, NON-EXECUTIVE
MR. PMDEEP KUMAR RAJPUT WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE
Mr.DilipKumarJharesignedon23l11l2017andMr.PradeepKumalacg
Board Meetings were held on the following dates during the year 2016-2017:

Total Number of Board Meetings held were 5
23.05.2017

30.05.2017
10.08.2017

23.11.2017

08.02.2018

One meeting of independent directors was held on 15.01.2018.

Mrs'Shubhi Jain (DlN'06685602) retires from office- by rotation and being eligible offers herself for re-appointment and was re-
appointed in the annual general meeting held on 28.09.2011.

Particulars of Directors including their attendance at the Board/shareholder's Meetings during the ye ar 2017-201g

NAME OF DIRECTORS CATEGORY OTHER DIRECTORSHIPS NO. OF BOARD
MEETINGS

ATTENDED

ATTENDENCE
AT LAST AGM

COMMITTEE

MEMBERSHIP

Mr. Sandeep Jain Manaqinq Director Nit 5 YeS 0
Mrs. Aniu Jain Non Executive Director I 5 Yes 0
Mr. Sushil Kumar Tvaoi Non-Executive Director Nit 5 No 3
Mr.Dilip Kumar Jha Whole Time Director Nit 3 No 0
Mrs. Shubhi Jain Non-Executive Director 1 5 Yes 0
Mr. Rachit Jain lndependent Director Nit 4 No 3
Mr. Sanieev Kumar Jain lndeoendent Director Nit 5 No 3
Mr.Pradeep Kumar Raioul Whole Time Director Nit 2 No 0



Mechanism of evaluation of the Board, its committees and directors

The Board works with the nomination and remuneration committee to lay down the evaluation criteria for the performance of the

directors by Board effectiveness survey.Each Board member is requested to evaluate the effectiveness of the Board and its

commiftees on the basis of the decision making ,company performance, company strategy, relationship to stakeholders, information

flow on the scale of one to five.

lndependent directo/s key roles are governance, control and guidance. Some of the performance indicators based on which the

independent directors are evaluated:
-Ability to contribute and monitor corporate governance practices.

-Active participation in long term strategic planning

-Commitment to the fulfillment of director's obligations and fiduciary responsibilities, these include participation in Board and

committee meetings

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee of Directors consists of qualified and lndependent Directors. The scope of the activities of the Committee, are in

conformity as are set out under SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 read with Companies Act, 2013.

Members of Audit Committee as follows:

Mr. Rachit Jain-Member
Mr. Sanjeev Kumar Jain-Chairman

Mr. Sushil Kumar TyagiMember

So during the period the composition of the Audit Committee and their attendance was:

Name of Director No. of Meetings Attended ChairmanlMember

Mr. Sushil Kumar Tyagi 4 Member

Mr. Rachit Jain 4 Member

Mr. Sanjeev Kumar Jain 4 Chairman

During the year 4 meetings were held.

Date of the meeting were:

29.05.2017

10.08.2017

22.11.2017

0Brca2u8

The role and responsibilities of the Committee include the following:-
Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the company;
Review and monitor the audito/s independence and performance and effectiveness of audit process;

Examination of the financial statement and the auditor's report thereon;

Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties;

Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;
Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;

Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;
Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters;
Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee.

4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMTTTEE:
To review, assess and recommend the appointment of executive and non-executive directors from time to time, to periodically review
the remuneration package of the executive directors and recommend suitable revision to the Board, to recommend compeniation to
the non-executive directors in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013.

The Composition of the Committee was as follows:

Mr. Rachit Jain-Member
Mr. Sanjeev Kumar Jain-Chairman
Mr. Sushil Kumar Tyagi-Member
One meeting on 2211112017 was held during the year



Remuneration Policy for the directors is formulated and forms part in this Annual Report as Annexure 'F' of the Directors Report

Details of Remuneration to Executive Directors for the Year 2017'2018

I'lame Salary Commission Perks Retirement Benefits Total

Mr. Sandeep Jain
3162740 480000 3642740

Mr. Dilip Kumar Jha 390347 390347

Mr. Pradeep Kumar Rajput 160867 160867

Total 3711214 480000 4191234

Fees to Non-Executive Directors

Name Sitting Fees(Amount in Q

Mrs. Anju Jain 15000

Mr. Sushil Kumar Tyagi 33000

Mrs. Shubhi Jain 15000

Mr. Rachit Jain 33000

Mr. Sanjeev Kumar Jain 33000

5. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

Composition of the Committee was as follows:

Mr. Rachit Jain-Member
Mr. Sanjeev Kumar Jain-Chairman
Mr. Sushil Kumar Tyagi-Member

Name of Compliance Officer:: Mr. Anant Vats
Designation: Company Secretary
No of complaint received during the year Numberof complaints solved Pending Complaints
(2017-2018)

No Meeting of the committee was held during the year 2017-2018.

6.GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

The last 3 Annual General Meetings were held as under:

No Special resolution was passed last year through postal ballot.

7. DISCLOUSRES:

Related Party Disclosure
The details of related party transactions have been reported in the additional notes on Financial Statements.

Year Venue Date Time No. of Special
Resolution oassed

2016-2017
Bharat Banquet Hall, A-5,NaveenVihar, Rajiv Nagar Extension,
Begumpur Main Baruala Road, Delhi-1'10081

28.09.2017 10,00 A.M. 4

2015-2016
Bharat Banquet Hall, A-S,NaveenVihar, Rajiv Nagar Extension,
Begumpur Main Banvala Road, Delhi-110081

30.09.2016 10.00 A.M. 4

2014-2015
Bharat Banquet Hall, A-5,NaveenVihar, Rajiv Nagar Extension,
Begumpur Main Banlrala Road, Delhi-110081

30.09.2015 10.00 A.M, 0



Compliance by the Company
There were no instances of non-compliance nor have any penalties, strictures imposed by Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any other

regulatory authorities on any matter related to capital market during the last 3 years.

Whistle Blower Policy
The Board has adopted and put in place a whistle blower policy and no personnel have been denied access to the audit committee.

Code for Prevention of lnsider Trading Practices
ln compliance with the SEBI Regulations on prevention of insider trading, the company has instituted a comprehensive code of

conduct for its management and staff. The Code lays down guidelines, which advise them on procedures to be followed and

disclosures to be made, while dealing with the shares of the company, and cautioning them of the consequences of violations.

Code for conduct for BoardlCommittee Members/Senior Management

The Board of Directors of the Company have adopted a Code of Conduct for directors and Senior Management

As required by Regulation 17(5) of SEBI(LODR) Regulations,2015, the Company have instituted a code of conduct for its

Board/Committee Members and Senior Management.A code of conduct is a written document that outlines company values,

principles, and guidelines in a variety of areas and enable the company to state to their suppliers, customers, consumers, and other

stakeholders the way in which they intend to do business. Commitment to ethical professional conduct is a must for every employee of

the company in all of its businesses/Units. This code, consisting of imperatives formulated as statements of personal responsibility,

identifies the elements of such a commitment,



CERT|F|CATE tN TERMS 0F PART B OF SHEDULE il REGULATTON 

'7(8) 
OF SEBI(LODR) REGULATIONS,20T5

CEO/CFO Certification:

We hereby certify that:

1.) We have reviewed the financial statement and the cash flow statement for the year and that to the best of my knowledge

and belief;

1.1) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might

be misleading;

1.2) These statements together present a true and fair view of the companies affairs and are in compliance with existing

accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

2.) These are to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the year, which are

fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's Code of Conduct'

3.) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal control systems and that I have evaluated the

effectiveness of the internal control system of the company and I have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee,

deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if any of which I am aware and the steps the company has taken

or propose to take to rectify the deficiencies.

4.) We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee;

4.1) Significant changes in internal control during the year:

4.2) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and the same has been disclosed in the notes to the financial

statements;

4.3) lnstances of significant fraud of which the Company has become aware and the involvement therein,if any of the

management or an employee having significant role in the Company's internal control system.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SANDEEP JAIN ARVIND KUMAR DIXIT

(MANAGTNG DTRECToR) (cHlEF FINANCIAL oFFICER)

DrN-00458048

PLACE :NEW DELHI

DATED :30t,May,2018

Status of Compliance of Non-Mandatory requirements.

i.The Chairrnan of the Company is an executive Chairman.
ii.The Auditors have expressed no qualification in their repo(
iii.The lnternal auditor periodically reports to the audit committee.

S.MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

The quarterly/ half-yearly results of the company were announced within a month of the end of each quarter and such results are
generally published in Financial Express, RashtriyaSahara .

Official News releases and results, shareholding pattern are displayed on the BSE website-www.bseindia.com.



Annual Report containing, Audited Annual Accounts, Directo/s Report, Audito/s Report and other information is circulated to
members and othe/s entitled thereto.

All price sensitive information or clarifications on the decisions of the Board are communicated immediately to the Stock Exchange for
dissemination to the shareholders.

9.GEN ERALSHAREHOLDERIN FORMATION :

Registered Office
151t/13, Upper Ground Floor,

East Patel Nagar,

New Delhi-110008

Annual General Meeting
Date: 28.09.2018
Time: 10:00 A.M.

Venue: Bharat Banquet Hall, A-5, Naveen Vihar, Rajiv Nagar Extension, Begumpur Main Barwala Road, Delhi-1 100g1 .

FinancialYear
1'tApril to 31st March

Date of Book Closure
From 22nd Day of September, 2018 to 28t, Day of september, 201s (both days inclusive)

Listing at Stock Exchanges:

The equity shares of the company, were listed at the following stock exchanges:

The Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd.
Phiroze JeejeebhoyTowers,
25tt Floor, Dalal Street
Mumbai-40000'l

sEBlwithdraws recognition of Delhi stock Exchange Limited from March,2016.

The Annual Listing Fee for the year 2017-2018 were paid in time to allthe aforesaid Stock Exchanges.

Scrip Code at Mumbai Stock Exchange is 530169.

Demat lSlN Number in NSDL and CDSL for Equity shares : tNE 3g9c01017

Web.site of the Company is www.mohitpaper,in

Emailfor lnvestors is investors@mohitpaper.in and mohit.paper@rediffmail.com

Registrar & Share Transfer Agent:

Address for Correspondence:
LINK INTIME INDIA PRIVAIE LIMITED
44, Community Centre, 2nd Floor, Naraina lndustrialArea,
Phase-l,New Delhi-1 1 0028,
Phone:01 1 -41 41 0592,93,94
Telefax:41410591

E-mail:delhi@linkintime.co.in

Shareholders holding shares in the electronic form should address their conespondence except those related to dividend to theirrespective depository participants. The shares received at company's registered and corporate ,jffd;r; sent by the company to theregistrar for the transfer/demat etc.



Month Hish({) Low(t)
Aonl2017 17.45 13.10

I'lav 2017 17.40 13.40

June 2017 15.89 12.15

Julu 2017 15.95 12.35

Auqust 2017 12.80 '10.00

September 2017 12,30 10.64

October 2017 14.49 10.98

November 207 14.68 12.20

December 2017 15.75 13.30

Januarv 2018 17.99 13.55

February 2018 't6.48 13.27

March 2018 14.03 10.94

Stock Price Data- monthly high and low in Bombay Stock Exchange during the financial ye ar 20'17-2018

Plant Location

9 KM. Stone, Nagina Road, Bijnor, U.P.-246701

Address for Correspondence:
For share transfer demaU remat and any other query relating to shares

LINK INTIME INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

44, Community Centre, 2nd Floor, Naraina lndustrial Area,
Phase-1, New Delhi-'t 1 0028,

Phone:01 1 41 41 0592,93,94
Telefax:41410591

E-mail:delhi@linkintime.m.in

For lnvestor assistance
Mr. Anant Vats.Compliance Officer
Mohit Paper Mills Limited
Registered Office:15tr/13, East Patel Nagar, New Delhi-'l10008
website: mohitpaper. in

email :mohit.paper@redifimail.com

Declaration of Compliance with the Code of Conduct as provided in point no. D of Schedule lV of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

The Board Members and Senior Management of MOHIT PAPER MILLS LIMITED have confirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct as laid down
by the Board of Directors of the Company, during the Financial Year 2017-2018.

SANDEEP JAIN
(MANAGTNG DTRECTOR)

DrN-00458048



ANNEXURE(J)

MANAGEMENT DISCUSS]ON AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The Board of Directors presents hereunder an analysis of performance of the Company for the year 2011-2018 and its
outlook for the future" This outlook is based on current business environment which may vary due to future economic and
other developments

lndustry Struc{ure
lndian Economy is continuing to be one of the fastest growing economies in the world, thanks to the GST and the Demonetization
done by the Government.

lndian Paper industry also continues to be the fastest growing market globally as the economy is growing. There are much better
times to come in near future.

The industry major challenge is to manufacture better quality of paper at competitive rates. Due to the zero rate import of paper the
paper industry has been suffering. So the Government should make proper policies to curb down imports or to impose duty so that
there is an equivalency between the price of lndian paper and imported paper.

The competition is increasing due to the fact of the liberalization policy of the Government with respect to imports. lf we have to
sustain in the market we have to improve our quality and reduce our prices to be more competitive. That will have good overall effect
on the market and will be a welcome move for the customers

The demand for paper is growing at an average rate of 7-8 percent per annum. lndian population is growing, has half of its people
below 25 years of age and a large number of this young population would be studying in schools and-higheieducational instiiutions
which inherently consume paper. At the same time state and central government is giving a lot of thrust on the education along with
releasing huge funds to achieve targets for educated and skilled youth. So this sector has a huge demand for paper whicih will
increase on yearly basis,

The other major factor is the phenomenal growth of economy that is today pegged at around 7-8 percent per annum, which has
consequential demand increasing in paper. So due to these factors for education and economy, there is a good potential for the lndian
pulp and paper industry.

Even on the environment-side, paper scores high over e-media. Paper is bio degradable, whereas to manage the e-waste has
become a big head-ache. credentials of Paper are very high when compared with e-media.

Government should enable some policy framework to enable the industry with the availability of the raw material at reasonable prices
and the industry should also be protected against cheap imports.

Opportunities
lndian Ecoromy is growing very fast. lts ratings in the world have improved.The world is showing keen interest in the lndian Market.
So lndian Paper lndustry is at an advantageous position to make the most of the opportunity otferiO ny changing economic order.

Your Company is always in search of such opportunities and is in the process of increasing its capacity and quality improvement.
ln the near future the Company is in the process of increasing its capacity.

Your company had successfully entered into manufacturing of poster paper in the year.

Your Company is also in the process of Commissioning Chlorine- Di-Oxide Plant which will increase the realization of paper and is
also good environmentally.

Threats
The inherent threats for the paper industry are scarcity of raw-material, high fuel prices, and new challenges thrown at us in the form
of increasing imports which will impose on us to look for avenues for greiter efficiencies.



There are also challenges with respect to scarcity of water and energy. We have to constantly look into the technology up-gradation so

that we should use the water and energy at the optimum levels.

There are threats with respect to the shortfall of the raw material as there is no adequate pulp-wood available in the country to meet

the growing needs of the industry. The dependence on recycled fiber is increasing due to inadequate availability of conventional fibre.

Outlook
Measures of improvement for the paper industry:

1. Strong R& D for improving technology & automation.

2. Energy and Water should be used in a judicious way.

g. rffluent standards should be improved by adopting green technologies.

4. Social Forestry methods should be used for improving the shortages in.raw-material'

5. Specialized triining should be imparted to enhance the skills and knowledge of man-power.

Segment wise Performance

During the year the company has achieved the good level of capacity utilization with respect to the manufacture of the paper and it

was d-one due to the expertisi of the Managing Director, the technical staff and the hard-work of our labourers.This is a good example

of proper utilization of the capacity with minimum resources'

During the year Sales and other income have increased from { 93,72 crores to t 102.69 crores. Net Profit before tax increased from

<132.93 uins to < 138.81 Lakhs.production have increased from 25486,48 M.T. To 28234.668 M.T. and further the Company have started

production of Poster Paper in the last quarter of the year and have produced 902.509 M.T. of it.

lnternal Control System and Their Adequacy

your Company possesses a good internal control system to ensure that all the assets are safe guarded and protected against the

unauthorized use or disposition and that transactions are authorized recorded and reported conectly,

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors review the internal control system and their adequacy from time to time.

Discussion of Financial Performance with respect to operational performance

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable

lndian Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. The Management of Mohit Paper Mills Limited

accepts the integrity and objectivity of these financial statements as well as the various estimates and judgments used therein. The

Statement has been made on prudent basis and reflects in a true and fair manner.

for the year are as tollows

Particulars Amount R ln Lakhs)

Sales & Other lncome 10269.06

Profit before lnterest, Depreciation and Tax 784.50

Human Resources/ lndustrial Relations

Human resource is the best resource of all the resources because it is the one which can properly take advantage of the other

resources.

It is the Companies belief that Human Resources is the driving force towards progress and success of the company. The Company

seek to motivate and retain its professionals by offering reasonable compensation and opportunity to grow in the organization. The

total permanent employees strength of the company was 150 as on 31st March, 2018. lndustrial relations remain cordial during the

year,

Cautionary Statement

Statements in the management discussion and analysis describing the Companies objectives, projections, estimates, expectations

may be forward looking statements within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results may differ from

those expressed and implied. lmportant matters that effects the company's performance is the economic conditions of demand and

supply and price conditions in the domestic and overseas market in which the Company operates, changes in the government

regulations, tax laws and other statutes and other incidental factors,



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To The Members of Mohit Paper Mills Ltd.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying lnd AS financial statements of Mohit Paper Mills Ltd. ("the Company"),

which comprise the Balance Sheet ai at March 31,2018, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other

Comprehensive lncome), the Cash Flows Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then

ended and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,

2013 1"th; nifl wittr respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair_view of the

financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and $atcnent of

changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the lndian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) prescribed under

secti6n 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and

other accounting principles generally accepted in lndia.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions

of the Act for sifeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other

irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that

are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial

controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,

relevant to the preparation ind presentation of the lnd AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error' ,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these lnd AS financial statements based on our audit. ln

conducting our audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing

standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the

Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit of the lnd AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing,

issued by lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia, as specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those

Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable

assurance about whether the lnd AS financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the lnd

AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment

of the risks of material misstatement of the lnd AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, ln making

those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of

the lnd AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are

appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting

policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as

evaluating the overall presentation of the lnd AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion on the lnd AS financial statements.

0pinion

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the lnd AS

financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair

view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the

Company as at March 31 , 2018, and its profit, induding comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash

flows for the year ended on thatdate.



Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Audito/s Report) Order,2016 ('the Orde/') issued by the Central

Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in 'Annexure A'a statement on the matters

specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we reportthat:

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge

and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it

appears from our examination of those books.

c) the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive lncome, the Cash

Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the

books of account.

in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the lndian Accounting Standards specified

under section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as

amended.

on the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Company as on March 31,

2018 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,

2018, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company

and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure B' to this

report. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the

Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Audito/s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our

information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has no pending litigations that would materially affect the financial position of the

Company.

ii. The Company did not have any longterm contracts including derivative contracts; for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor Education and

Protection Fund by the Company.

For ANIL SOOD & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountanb

(Firm'sRegistation 0.004985N )

d)

e)

s)

ANIL SOOD

Partner

(Membership N0.083939)
New Delhi

30t May,2018



ANNEXURE 'A'TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referredto in paragraph 1 under'Reporton OtherLegal and Regulatory Requirements'section of our

report to the Members of Mohit Paper Mills Ltd. of even date)

i. (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details

and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification in a phased periodic manner which,

in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

No material discrepancies were noticed on such verifi cation'

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined by us and based on

the examination of the conveyance deeds provided to us, we report that, the title deeds, comprising all

the immovable properties included in Property, Plant and Equipment are held in the name of the

Company as at the balance sheet date.

The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the

year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability

Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the

Companies Act, 2013.

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has

complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 1 86 of the Companies Act, 201 3 in respect of grant

of loans, making investments and providing guarantees and securities, as applicable.

The Company has not accepted deposits within the meaning of section 73 to 76 of the Act and the

Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as mentioned) during the year and does not have

any unclaimed deposits as at March 31 , 2018 and therefore, the provisions of the clause 3 (v) of the

Order are not applicable to the Company.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the company pursuant to the rules

made by the Cenhal Government for the maintenance ol cost records under section 148(1) of the

Companies Act, 2013, related to the manufacturing activities, and are of the opinion that prime facie,

the specified accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however, made

a detailed examination of the same.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

a. The Company has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident

Fund, Employees' State lnsurance, lncome-tax, Sales-tax, Service Tax, Goods and Services

Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues

applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

b. According to the records of the Company and the information and explanations given to us,

there were no disputed demands outstanding as at 31st March, 2018 for a period of more than
six months from the date they became payable,

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not

defaulted in the repayment of loans or bonowings to financial institutions, banks and dues to

Government.

The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year. Term Loan of Rs. 4.91 crores raised during the year

has been applied for the purposes for which those are raised, and there is no delay or default in

respect of repayment of the term loan.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud

by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed

or reported during the year.

u.

tv.

vt.

v[.

vlil.

tx.



xt" ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has

paid/provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the

provisions of section 1 97 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii) of the Order is not

applicable to the Company.

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is in

compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, for all

transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed

in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of

shares or fully or partly paid convertible debentures and hence reporting under clause 3 (xiv) of the

Order is not applicable to the Company.

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the

Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected to

its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to

the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of lndia Act,

1934.

For ANIL SOOD & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

(Firm's Registration No.004985N)

ANIL SOOD

Partner

(Membership N0,083939)

x[.

xill.

xvt.

xtv.

New Delhi

30t'May, 2018



ANNEXURE "B'TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our
report to the Members of Mohit Paper Mills Ltd" of even date)

Report on the lnterna! Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub. section
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of Mohit Paper Mills Ltd. ("the Company")

as of March 31, 20'18 in conjunction with our audit of the lnd AS financial statements of the Company for the
year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based

on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lntemal Financial Controls Over Financial

Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the

Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the lnstitute of Chartered
Accountants of lndia and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial conhols. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of intemal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the lnd AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or enor.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company's internal financial conhols system over financialreporting.

Meaning of lnternal FinanciatControls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for extemal
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control
overfinancial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised aquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a materialeffect on the
financialstatements.

Limitations of lnternal FinancialControls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial conhols over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fiaud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial conhols over financial



reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

0pinion

ln our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has,
in all mateilal respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such intemal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2018, based on the intemal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

For ANIL SOOD & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

(Firm's Registration N0.004985N)

ANIL SOOD

Partner

(Membership No. 083939)

New Delhi

30t May,2018



MOHIT PAPER MILLS LTD.

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2018

PARTICULARS Note No, As at 31st March,
2018

As at 31st March,
2017

As at lst April,
20't6

ASSETS
(1) Non-CurrentAsseB
(a) Property, Plant and EquiPment

(b) Capitalwork-in-progress

(c) Financial Assets

(i) lnvestments
(ii) Other Financial Assets

(d) lncome Tax Assets (Net)

(e) Other Non-Current Assets

Total Non-Current Assets

(2) Current Assets
(a) lnventories

(b) Financial Assets

(i) Trade Receivables

(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents

(iii) Other Bank Balance
(iii) Loans

Total Current Assets

Total Assots

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUlTY

(a) Equity Share Capital
(b) Other Equity

Total Equity

LIABILlTIES

(1) Non-CurrentLiabilities
(a) FinancialLiabilities

(i) Borrowings

(a) Deferred tax Liabilities (Net)

(b) Other Non-Current Liabilities

Total Non-Current Liabilities

(2) CurrentLiabilities
(a) FinancialLiabilities

(i) Bonowings

(ii) Trade Payables

(b) Other Current Liabilities
(c) Current Tax Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Equity and Liabilities

47,71,96,424

70,93,165

1 ,10,78,800

45,61,738

28,00,000
2,84,qs,671

53,11,35,798

12,55,28,547

19,16,89,826

58,16,746

9,50,000
1,32,61,691

33,72,46,810

39,32,95,644

1 ,10,78,800

1,71 ,36,040

26,00,000
1,53,52,732

43,94,63,216

22,17,13,579

11,57,66,605

51,54,595

12,85J20
'r .32.51 .811

35.71.71,710

34,12,22,351

33,53,659

1 , t 0,78,800

1,21,79,646

25,00,000
1,60,93,271

38,64,27,727

19,27,31 ,159

19,24,22,232

9,17,054

14,15,',t20
1,54,27,067

40,29,12,632

3

3A

4

5

7

I
I
10
11

86,83,82,608 79,66,34,926 78,93,40,359

14,00,00,000
13,96,97,485

27,95,97,485

14,00,00,000
12,90,89,186

26,90,89,186

14,00,00,000
11,87,69,714

25,87,69,714

13

14

15

4,33,51,615

6,35,75,285
4,34,06,656

15,03,33,556

22,76,63,750

4,69,27,653

16,09,03,831
28,56,333

43.83.51,567

1,50,44,584

4,61,44,953
3,96,25,608

10,08,15,145

22,39,12,470

5,15,45,104

14,60,28,912
52,44,109

42,67,30,595

2,97,00,029

4,84,15,408
1,59,30,978

9,40,46,415

25,41,08,867

5,85,50,065

12,12,49,920
26,'15,378

43,65,24,230

16

17

18

The accompanying notes 1 to 28 are an integral part of the lnd AS Financial Statements

86,83,82,608 79,66,34,926 78.93,40,359

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

As per our report of even date attached

For Anil Sood & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Registration No.: 004985N

Anil Sood

(Partner)

Membership No.: 083939

Place : New Delhi

Date :30& May,2018

Sandeep Jain

(Managing Directo0

Anju Jain

(Director)

Anant Vats A.K.Dixit

(Company Secrelary) (Chief Financial Ofiier)
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MOHIT PAPER MILLS LTD.

STATEMENT OF PROFTT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3ISt MARGH' 2OI8

For the Year ended
31st March, 20ta

For th6 Year ended
31st March, 2017

I

il

Revenue from OPerations

Other lncome

Total lncome (l+11)

EXPENSES

Cost of Materials Consumed

Changes in lnventories of Finished Goods,

Stock-in-Trade & work-in-progress

Excise Duty on sale of goods

Employee Benefits ExPense

Finance Costs

Depreciation and Amortization Expense

Other Expenses

Total Expenses (lll)

Profit before tax (l + ll - lll)

Tax Expense:

(1) CurrentTax

(2) Deferred Tax

(3) Earlier year tax adjustment

Profit for the Year (lV-V)

Other Comprehensive lncome

Items that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss:

Effective portion of gain/(loss) on hedging

instruments in cash flow hedge

lncome tax relating to items that will be

reclassified to Profit or Loss

Total Other Comprehensive lncome for
the year (Vll - Vlll)

Total Comprehensive lncome for the
year (Vl + lX)

Earning per EquitY Share

(i) Basic

(ii) Diluted

As per our report of even date attached

For Anil Sood & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Registration No.: 004985N

Anil Sood
(Partner)
Membership No.: 083939

Place : New Delhi

Date :3dh May,2018

19

20

1,02,60,59,438

8,46,767

1,02,69,06,205

33,04,34,570

(57,04,037)

1,24,44,859

3,13,06,542

2,81,',!1,449

3,64,57,560

57,99,74,116

1,01,30,25,059

1,38,81,146

1,06,22,18',1

(1 7,1 50)

3,268

(13,882)

1,06,08,299

93,64,59,047

7,'t6,195

93.71.75,242

31,15,47,877

1 ,58,81 ,150

5,39,91,888

2,85,32,879

2,89,10,289

4,20,21,121

44,29,96,912

92.38.82,116

'1,32,93,126

52,44,109

(22,70,455)

1,03,19,472

0.74

0.74

Anant Vats A.K.Dixit
(Company Secretary) (Chief Financial Officer)

21

22

23

24

25

26

IV

VI

vI

vill

IX

28,56,333

29,11,392

xl
0.76

0.76

The accompanying notes 1 lo 28 are an integral part of the lnd AS Financial statements.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sandeep Jain
(Managing Director)

Anju Jain
(Director)

1.03,19,472



STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EOUITY

A. Equity Share Capital

B. Other Equity

Particulars Amount (<)

Balance at the beginning of the period i.e. 1st April 2016

Changes in Equity Share Capital during the year 2016-17

14,00,00,000

Balance as at 31st March 2017

Changes in Equity Share Capital during the year 2017-18

Balance as at 31st March 20'18

14,00,00,000

'14,00,00,000

Reserves and Surplus Other Comprehensive
lncome

Particulars CapitalReserve Retained
Earnings

Effective portion of
gain/(loss) in cash flow

hedge

Total

Bala.n!:easa!lstApfil 20{6_.. t.SS.II.ZSS IO,SZ.SZ.+SS rc
Total Comprehensive lncome for the year
ended 31 st March 201 7

Profit for the year
Other Comprehensive lncome
lncome/(expense) (net of tax)

- 1,03,19,472

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

- 1,03,19,472

Ananl Vats A.K.Dixit
(CompanySecretary) (ChiefFinancialOfncer)

Jolatcomprefglsivetncomelol.tnevea.r r,?s,i7,?

Jotal Comprehensivelncome_lo_rthevear _: .1,9q,?2,.1g.t (.t3,882) 1,06,08,299
Brl"""" 

"" "t 
3l"t M

i) Capital Reserve: This Reserve was created on 31.03.1996 upon revaluation of land & building and plant & machinery by crediting to capital
reserve the resullant surplus arising therefrom. The carrying value of these assets, measured is per the previous Gnne, is recogiised in the
financial statments as at the date of transition to lnd AS are continued to be used as the deemed cost as at the date of transition.

year - 1,O6,22,'t81
Other Comprehensive lncome
lncome/(expense) (net of tax)

(1 3,882)

Retained Eamings: This Reserve represents the cumulative profits of the Company. This Reserve can be utilized in accordance with theprovisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Other Comprehensive lncome (Net of Tax) : This reserve represents effective portion of gairv(loss) on hedging instruments in cash flow hedge.
It will be reclassified to Profit and Loss or included in the canying amount of the non-tinanciai assets in accordance with the Companys
accounting polisy.

The accompanying notes 1 to 28 are an integral part of the lnd AS Financial statements.

ii)

iiD

As per our report of even date attached

For Anil Sood & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Registration No.: 004985N

Anil Sood
(Partne0
Membership No.: 083939

Place : New Delhi
Date : 30th May, 2018

Sandeep Jain Anju Jain
(ManagingDirector) (Director)



MOHIT PAPER MILLS LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2018

B.

c.

PARTICULARS

Cash Flow from Operating Activities
PROFIT BEFORE TAX
ADJUSTMENT FOR:
-Depreciation & Amortization Expense
-Flnance Costs
-Earlier year tax adjustment

OPEMTING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL
CHANGES

ADJUSTMENTS FOR:
- Trade Receivables, loans, advances and other assets
- lnventories
- Trade Payables, other liabilities and provisions
CASH GENERATED FROM OPEMTIONS
lncome tax pato

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash FIow From lnvesting Activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment, lntangibles etc.
- Sale of property, plant and equipment
- lncrease/(Decrease) in capital work in progress

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Cash Flow from Financing Activities
- Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings
- Proceeds/ Repayment of Short Term Borrowings
- Effective portion of gain/(loss) on hedging instruments in cash
now hedge through other comprehensive income
lnterest Paid

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
OPENING IN CASH AND CASH EQUTVALENTS
CLOSING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

IVoles:

Anil Sood
(Partner)
Membership No.: 083939

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 30th May, 2018

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2018
(<)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31,03.2017
(<)

3,64,57,560
2,81 ,11,449

(4,02,632\

(7,62,76,618)
9,6'1,85,032

78,69,691

('12,03,58,339)

(70,93,1 65)

4,95,18,411
37,51,280

(1 3,882)

(2,81,11,449\

Sandeep Jain
(Managing Director)

1,38,8{,t46

6,41,66.377

7,80,47,523

2,77,78,105
10,58,25,628

(28,56,333)

{0,29,69,295

(12,74,51,s041

2,51,4,360

1,32,93,126

4,20,21,121
2,89,10,289

- 7 ,09,31 ,410

- 8,42r4,5s6

7,46,45.028
(2,89,82,420)
2,04,02,762

(9,s4,92,436)

13,98,022
33,53,659

90,39,1 85
(3,01,96,397)

(2,89,1 0,289)

6,60,65,370
1 5,02,89,906

(52,44,1 0s)

14,50,45,797

(9,07,40,7s5)

--ftP-Ad?Fo-it
42,37,541

9,17,054
51,54,595

1. The above cash Flow statement has been prepared under the "lndirect Method, as set out in lnd As_7
2. Cash and Cash Equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents as above
Cash and cash equivalents (Note g)

The accompanying notes I to 28 are an integral part of the lnd AS Financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached

For Anil Sood & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Registration No.:00498SN

51,54,595

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Anant Vats A.K. Dixit
(Company Secretary) (Chief Financiat Officer)

6,62,151

51,54,595
58,16,746

'Statement of Cash Flows"

58,16,746

Anju jain
(Oirector)



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31St MARCH, 2018

'1. Corporatelnformation:

Mohit Paper Milts Limited (the 'Company'or'MPML') is a company domiciled in lndia, with its registered office situated

at New Delhi, lndia. The Company has been incorporated under the provisions ol lndian Companies Act and its equity

shares are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange ('BSE') in lndia. The company's business primarily consists of

manufacture of Writing, Printing & Poster Paper and Soda Ash as by-product'

2. Significantaccountingpolicies

a. Basis of preparation

(i) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with lndian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) as per the

Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act,

2013.

The Company's financial statements up to and for the year ended 31 March 2017 were prepared in accordance with

the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,2006, notified under Section 133 of the Act and other relevant

provisions of the Act.

As these are the Company's first financial statements prepared in accordance with lndian Accounting Standards (lnd

AS), lnd AS 101, Firsttime Adoption of lndian Accounting Standards has been applied. An explanation of how the

transition to lnd AS has affected the previously reported financial position, flnancial performance and cash flows of the

Company is provided in the Notes.

(ii) 0perating Cycle

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle

and other criteria set out in the Schedule lll to the Companies Act, 2013 and lnd AS 1 - Presentation of Financial

Statements based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their

realisation in cash and cash equivalents.

(iii) Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in lndian Rupees ('lNR'), which is also the Company's functional curency.
All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest rupees, unless otherwise indicated.

(iv) Use of estimates and judgements

ln preparing these financial statements, management has made judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect

the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results

may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognized prospectively.

Judgements

lnformation about judgements made in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effects on the amounts
recognized in the financial statements is included in the concerned notes.

Assumptions and estimation uncertainties

lnformation about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in a material
adjustment in the year ended 31't March 2018 is included in the concerned notes.

Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments at fair value as per lnd AS 113 at each balance sheet date. For the
purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the
nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability. There are no transfers between Levell, Level 2 and Level 3
during the yearended 31 March 2018 and 31 March 2017.
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b. Properly, Plant and Equipment

i. Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost, which includes capitalized borrowing costs, less accumulated

depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable

purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly attributable cost of bringing the item to its

working condition for its intended use and estimated costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site

on which it is located.

lf significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have difierent useful lives, then they are accounted for as

separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in profit or loss.

ii. Transition to lnd AS

0n transition to lnd AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and

equipment recognized as at 1.t April 2016, measured as per the previous GMP, and use that carrying value as the

deemed cost of such property, plant and equipment

iii. Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated on carrying value recognized as per previous GMP of items of property, plant and

equipment less their estimated residual values over their estimated useful lives using the writtendown method and is
generally recognized in the statement of profit and loss. Freehold land is not depreciated.

The estimated useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment are as follows:

Asset Management estimate of useful life

Buildings 20 to 30 years

Plant & Equipment 20 to 40 years

Furniture and Fixtures 5 to 10 years

Vehicles 5 to 10 years

Office Equipments 5 to 10 years

Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if
appropriate. Based on technicalevaluation and consequent advice, the management believes that its estimates of useful
lives as given above best represent the period over which management expects to use these assets.

Depreciation on additions (disposals) is provided on a pro+ata basis i.e, from (up to)the date on which asset is ready lor
use (disposed off).

iv. Reclassification to investment property

$/hen the use of a propefi changes from owner-occupied to investment property, the propefi is reclassified as investment
property at its carrying amount on the date of reclassification, if any. The company does not have any investment
property as on the date of reporting.

lntangible assets

lntangible assets are initially measured at cost. These items of other intangible assets are subsequently measured at
cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The company does not have intangible
assets as on the date of reprting.
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Inventories

All inventories are initially recorded at cost. cost represents all cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs

incuned in bringing the inventories to their preseni tocation and condition. bost for the purpose of valuation is determined

6V ,ri.g in. *iig[t d-rr.iage cost, net oitaxes and duties eligible for credit and discounts'

Raw materials, stores, consumables and spare parts held for use in the production of finished products are not written

down below cost except in ciies where material prices have declined and it is estimated that the cost of the finished

products will exceed their net realizable value'

Work in-process

Allwork-in-process arevalued at cost whichincludes cost of inputs, net oftaxesanddutieseligibleforcreditand

overheads up to the stage of completion'

Finished qoods

Finished goods are measured at lower of cost and net realizable value. cost includes cost of inputs and appropriate

share of overheads.

lmpairment

i. lmpairment of non'financial assets

The Company,s non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting

date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment, lf any such indication exists, then the asset's

recoverable amount is estimated.

For impairment testing, assets that do not generate independent cash inflows are grouped together into cash-generating

units (ccus). racn-ccu represents th-e smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows that are largely

independent of the cash inflows of other assets or CGUs.

The recoverable amount of a CGU is determined based on asset's value in use. Value in use is based on the

estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects cunent market

assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the CGU (or the asset)'

To determine impairment of a corporate asset (e.g. Corporate ofiice building for providing support to various CGUs),

recoverable amount is determined for the CGUs to which the corporate asset belongs'

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its estimated recoverable

amount. lmpairment losses are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

ii. lmpairment of financial instruments

The Company recognizes loss allowances for expected credit losses on financial assets measured at amortized cost,

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financial assets carried at amortized cost are credit-impaired'

A financiaiasse[is'credit-impaiied'when one or more events that have a detrimentalimpact on the estimated future

cash flows of the financial asset have occurred.

Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired includes the following observable data:

. significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer;

o a breach of contract such as a default or being past due for 365 days or more;

. it is probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization;
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Measurement of expected credit losses

Expected credit losses are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. credit losses are measured as the present

value of allcash shortfalls (ie."the J6erenc.-o.t*..n tn. trin nows due to the company in accordance with the contract

,nJ tn. cash flows that the company expects to receive)'

presentation of allowance for expected credit losses in ihe balance sheet' Loss allowances for financial assets measured

.irrottir.O cost are deducted from the gross carrying amount of the assets'

Write-off

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off (either partially or in full) to the extent that there is no realistic

prospect of recovery. fnis is geneirlty tne case when the'Company determines that the debtor does not have assets

or sources of income tnrt .or]J g;n;iate sufficient cash flows io repay the amounts subiect to the writeoff' Houever'

financial assets that rr. *itt n otr.ould still ue suujecito enforcement activities in order to comply with the company's

procedures for recovery of amounts due'

Employee benefits

i. Short term emPloYee benefits

short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related

service is provided. A liability is recognized lor the amount expected to be paid.e'g' under short-term cash bonus / Ex-

gratia, if the Company n., , pr.t.it legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service

;;;;i,j.d uy tne employee, and the amount of obligation can be estimated reliably'

ii. Defined contribution Plan

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan undervirich an entity pays fixed contributions into a

separate entity and wirr nave no rlgiior ionitr*tive obligaiion to pay further amounts. obligations for contributions to

defined contribution plans are recognized as an employei benefit expense in profit or loss in the periods during which

the related services are rendered by employees'

iii. Defined benefit Plan

The company pays fixed contribution to provident fund at predetermined rates.to a separate inevocable trust approved

btih; c.rriidsioner of lncome Tax, which invests the fund in permitted securities. The contribution to the fund for the

p|rioo i, recognized .r .ip.n..r and is charged to statement of Profit and Loss. while the obligation to the company

is limited to such fixed .on[riurtion, as per the-rules of Employee's Provident Fund any deficiency in the_rate of interest

on the contribution based on its return on investment as compared to the rate declared for Employees Provident Fund

by the Government. rusoas pei in. rrf.r, any deficiency in t'he fair.value of Plan Assets backing the Provident Fund

alcumutations mmpared to ihe amount of such accumulations is to be met by the company'

Liabilities in respect of defined benefit plan in the form of Gratuity and Long-term compensated absences are

determined based on actuarial valuation made by an independent actuary using projected unit credit method as at the

balance sheet date and are unfunded.

Re-measurements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses are recognized in oCl.

Taxes on lncome

lncome tax comprises current and deferred tax. lt is recognized in profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to an

item recognized directly in equity or in other comprehensive income'

i. Current tax

Cunent tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year and any

adjustment to the tax payable or receivable-in respect of previous years..The amount of current tax reflects the best

estimate of the tax a*ornt expected to be paid or received after considering the uncertainty, il any, related to income

taxes. lt is measured using tax rates (and tax laws) enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

Cunent tax assets and cunent tax liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set ofi the recognized

amounts, and it is intended to realize the asset and settle the liability on a net basis orsimultaneously.
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ii. Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities

for financial reporting purpot.t lnO ine coirespbnOin! amounts used for taxation purposes' Deferred tax is also

".ognii.O 
in respecioi canied forward tax losses and tax credits'

Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against

which they can be used. ti.r.".iirt.n.. of unused taxiosies is strong evidence that future taxable profit may not be

available. Therefore, in case of a history of recent losses, the compiny recognizes a deferred tax asset only to the

extent that it has sufiicient taxable temporary differences or there is convincing other evidence that sufficient taxable

profit will be available ,grinii ;ni.n such deferred tai asset can be realized. 
-Deferred 

tax assets - unrecognized or

recognized, are reviewed ,i.i.n reporting date and are recognized/ reduced to the extent that it is probable/ no

iongE, prob.bl. respectively that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realized or the liability

[iettfeO, based on the taws tnat have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date'

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Group

.xJects, iitne reporting Oate, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities'

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right.to offset current tax liabilities and assets,

and they relate to in.or. i.i.i levied by the same tax iutnority on the same taxable entity, or on different tax entities,

but they intend to setfle cuirent tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realized

simultaneouslY.

Foreign currencY transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the functional currency of the Company at the exchange rates at the

date of the transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign cunencies are translated into the functional currency at the

excfrangb rate at the reporting date. Exchange -differences 
are recognized in profit or loss, except exchange

differences arising from t-n'. tirn.r.tion of tne qrialifying cash flow hedges to the extent that the hedges are effective

which are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (OCl)'

Financial instruments, Financial assets, Financial liabilities and Equity lnstruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to .the contractual

provisions of the relevant instrument and are iniiially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly

attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and

financial liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value on initial

recognition of financial assets or financial liabilities. Purchase or sale of financial assets that require delivery of assets

within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on

the trade date, i.e., the date when the Company commits to purchase or sellthe asset.

(a) FinancialAssets

Recognition:

Financial assets include Investments, Trade Receivables, Advances, Security Deposits, Cash and Cash equivalents.

Such assets are initially recognised at transaction price when the Company becomes party to contractual obligations.

The transaction price includei transaction costs unless the asset is being fair valued through the Statement of Profit

and Loss.

Classification: Management determines the classification of an asset at initial recognition depending on the purpose

for which the assets were acquired. The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on such classification.

Financial assets are classified as those measured at:

(i) amortised cost, where the financial assets are held solely for collection of cash flows arising from payments of

principal and / or interest.
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(ii) fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI), where. the 
,financial 

assets are held not only for

colection of cash tro*, ,riring iio',ii prir.nt, of principar and interest but arso from the sare of such assets. such

assets are subsequenfly measirreo at'fa'rr value, wit'h unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value

being recognised in other comprehensive income'

(iii) fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), where the assets are managed in accordance with an approved

investment strategy tnat triigers purchale andsate decisions based on the fair value of such assets. such assets are

subsequenly measured aiiair value, with unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value being

"6g,iii.O 
in tne Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they arise.

Trade Receivables, Advances, Security Deposits, cash and cash equivalents etc. are classified for measurement at

amortised cost. ln respect of particular investments in equity instruments that would otherwise be measured at fair

value through profit or loss, an'inevocable election at initial ricognition is made to present subsequent changes in fair

value through other comprehensive income.

lmpairment:

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether a financial asset (or a group of financial assets) such as

investments, trade receivables, advances and security deposits held at amortised cost and financial assets that are

measured at fair value tffibh other comprehensive income are tested for impairment based. on evidence or

information that is available wiihout undue cost or effort. Expected credit losses are assessed and loss allowances

recognised if the credit quility of the financial asset has deteriorated significantly since initial recognition.

Reclassification:

when and only v*ren the business model is changed, the Company. shall reclassify all affected financial assets

prospectively fiom the reclassification date as subs-equently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other

iorir.n.n.'i* income, fair value through profit or loss without restating the previously recognised gains, losses or

interest and in terms of the reclassificatio-n principles laid down in the lnd AS relating to Financial lnshuments.

De.recognition:

Financial assets are derecognised when the right to receive cash flows from the assets has expired, or has been

transferred, and the compariy has transfened sibstantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership. Concomitantly, if

the asset is one that is measured at:

(a) amortised cost, the gain or loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss;

(b) fair value through other comprehensive income, the cumulative fair value adjustments previously taken to reserves

)re reclassified to the Statement of profit and Loss unless the asset represents an equity investment in which case the

cumulative fair value adjustments previously taken to reserves is reclassified within equity.

lncome Recognition:

lnterest income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss using the effective interest method.

(b) FinancialLiabilities

Borrowings, trade payables and other financial liabilities are initially recognised at the value of the respective

contractuil'obligations. They are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any discountor premium on redemption/

setlement is rdcognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance cost over the life of the liability using the

effective interest mLtnoO and adjusted to the liability figure disclosed in the Balance Sheet.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the liability is extinguished, that is, when the contractual obligation is

discharged, cancelled and on exPiry,
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Offsetting Financial Instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is included in the Balance sheet where there is a legally

enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset

and settle the liability simultaneously.

Equi$ lnstruments

Equity inshuments are recognised at the value of the proceeds, net of direct costs of the capital issue'

Revenue

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable after netting trade discounts, volume

discounts and sales returns. i.r.nr. from sale of goods is recognized when significant risks and rewards have been

kansfened to buYer.

Liquidated damages and penalties recovered from suppliers/contra.ctors, in relation to property, plant and equipment are

.r.Oit.o to stateirent of profit and loss unless the delay has resulted in extra cost of assets, in which case the same

are adjusted towards the carrying cost of the respective asset'

Consequentto the introduction of Goods and Service Tax (GST)with effectfrom 1st July, 2017 CentralExcise, Value

,oo.o ir, (vAT) etc. ttare ueen subsumed into GST. ln accordance with lndian Accounting standard- 18 on Revenue

ino s.t.ort. -lit of tne Companies Act, 2013, unlike Excise duties, levies like GST, vAT etc. are not part of Revenue.

Recognition of interest income or expense

lnterest income or expense is recognized using the effective interest method.

The 
,effective interest rate' is the rate that exacfly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the

expected life of the financial instrument to:

i. the gross carrying amount of the financial asset; or

ii. the amortized cost of the financial liability.

ln calculating interest income and expense, the effective interest rate is applied to the gross carying amount of the asset

(when the aiset is not credit-impaired) or to the amortized cost of the liability. However, for financial assets that have

b..o*. credit-impaired subsequent to initial recognition, interest income is calculated by applying the effective interest

rate to the amortized cost of the financial asset. lflhe asset is no longer credit-impaired, then the calculation of interest

income reverts to the gross basis.

To comply with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, certain account balances have been regrouped

as per tlre format prescribed under Division ll of Schedule lll to the Companies Act, 2013.

Reconciliation of total comprehensive income between previously reported (refened as "lndian GAAP") and

lnd AS for the year ended 31"t March, 2017 is presented as under:

Reconciliation of Net Profit

Description As at 315t March,2017

tlet profit as per previously applicable lndian GMP 10319472

Net Profit before OCI as Per lnd AS 10319472

Other Comprehensive lncome (OCl) (Net of Tax)

Net Profit as per lnd AS 10319472
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Other lncome

Other income is recognised when no significant uncertainty as to its determination or realisation exists.

Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs incurred in connection with the borrowing of fund. Borrowing costs directly

attributable to acquisition or construction of an asset which necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for

their intended use are capitalized as part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are recognized as an

expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Cash flow statements

Cash flow statements are prepared under lndirect Method whereby profit or loss is adjusted for the effects of transactions

of a non-cash nature, any defenals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments, and items of income

or expense associated with investing or financing cash flows. Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash on hand,

cunent and other accounts (including fixed deposits) held with banks with maturity of 3 months or less from the date of

acquisition.

Events occurring after the balance sheet date

Assets and liabilities are adjusted for events occuning after the reporting period that provides additional evidence to

assist the estimation of amounts relating to conditions existing at the end of the reporting period.

Operating segments

An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from which it may earn

revenues and incur expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the Company's

other components, and for which discrete financial information is available. All operating segments' operating results

are reviewed regularly by the Company's Board of Directors to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the

segments and assess their performance.

The Company has identified following operating segments:

Revenue and expenses have been identified to respective segments on the basis of operating activities of the Company.

Revenue and expenses which relate to the company as a whole are not allocable to a segment on a reasonable basis

have been disclosed as un-allocable assets and liabilities.

lnter segment revenue / expenses are recognized at cost,

lnformation about reportable segments

Performance is measured based on segment profit (before tax), as included in the intemal management reports.
Segment profit is used to measure performance as management believes that such information is the most relevant in

evaluating the results of certain segments relative to other entities that operate within these industries. lnter-segment
pricing is determined on cost basis.

The company commissioned commercial production of its Poster Paper on January 2018 at Bijnor Distid. The data given

for the year 2017-2018 is inclusive of Poster Paper. The figures of the previous year relate to Writing Printing Paper
and Soda Ash. The company has restated the figures of previous year in compliance with lnd AS and therefore the
current year figures are not comparable with the previous year.

Reportable Segments 0perations

Paper Manufacturing - Writing Printing & Poster Paper

Soda Ash Manufacturing - Soda Ash (by-product)
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PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT AS AT
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017 lst April, 2016

(<)K)(<)

NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS
lnvestments in Equity lnstruments :

Mohit Petrochemicals (P) Ltd. (Unquoted Shares)
1 107880 Equity Shares of {104 each fully paid-up

TOTAL

OTHER FTNANCIAL ASSETS
Non-Current
Security Deposit with Non Government Authorities
Balance with Govemment Authorities (Other than income tax)
Bank deposits with more than 12 months maturity

TOTAL

OTHER NON.CURRENT ASSETS

MAT Receivable
Others

TOTAL
Others include advance to supplier for raw material & capital goods

INVENTORIES
(At lower of cost and net reallsable value)
Raw Materials & Chemicals
Work-in-Process
Finished Goods
Stores & Fuel
Packing Materials & Others
Unfinished Goods

TOTAL
TMDE RECEIVABLES
Secured, considered good

Unsecured, considered good

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Balance with Banks
Current Accounts
Cash on hand
Term Deposits with Bank

1,10,78,800 't,10,78,800 1,10,78,800

25,00,188
95,44,338

1,35,120

13,00,45,302
1,05,02,001

45,86,102
6,87,17,248

18,04,026
60,58,900

19,16,89,8;6 11,57,66,6;5 't9,24,22,232

3,60,617
14.56.129

23,38,837
21,32,901

90,000

25,00,188
1,46,25,852

10,000

1 ,45,18,940
1 ,38,86,731 1,53,52,732 1,60,93,271

37,01,290 (8,74,425)
5,03,305 13,46,599

4,44,88040,00,000 9,50,000

TOTAL 58,16,746 51,54,595 9,17,054
Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, cash at bank and deposits with banks with original maturity of 3 months or less.

IO OTHERBANKBALANCE

Term Deposits (maturity of more than 9,50,000 12,85j20 14,15,120
three months but less than twelve months)

Term deposits with original maturity of more than 3 months having remaining maturity of less than 12 months from the Balance Sheet date. These deposits include

restrictedbankdeposltspledgedassecurityforbankguaranteesamountingtoRs.4Lakhs (31 March2017:Rs.2Lakhs: lApril 2016: Rs.2Lakhs)

7,93,44,578
30,90,595

2,04,13,515
1,70,14,960

23,17,969
33,46,930

6,93,155
1,25,68,536

6,60,332
1,25,91,479

8.64.42.292
1,16,65,984

97,16,336
6,73,15,922

19,44,792
1,56,45,833

6,13,013
1,48,14,054

11 LOANS
Prepaid Expenses
Other loans and advances*

TOTAL 1,32,61,691 1,32,5't,811 1,il,27,067
-otherloansandadvancesimpresttostaffandCENVAT/ServiceTaxetc.creditre

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISED:
1,75,00,000 (Previous year 1 ,75,00,000)
Equity shares of{10/- each.
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP
1,40,00,000 (Previous year 1,40,00,000)
Equity Shares of t10/- each fully paid up.

17,50,00,900 17,50,00,000 17,50,00,000

14,00,00,000 14,00,00,000 14,00,00,000

TOTAL 14,00,00,000 14,00,00,000 14,00,00,000



The datalls of

2. Mrs. Anju Jain
3. Mr. Mohit Jain
4. Mrs. Shubhi Jain

more than 5

Number of o/oage ot
on

Number of %age of Holding
on 01/04/2016

Number of %age of Holding

Share held Holding Share held . . -S!1rP lgld
19'75o/o 27 '64'900 19'75o/o

Seltron Finance

B. Reconclliation ofnumberofSharcsoutstandingatthe beginningandattheend.ofthe reporting period: , ., -. --.-
Particulars Asat31'03.2018 Asat31 032017 Asato1 042016

14,o0o,ooo 14,00'oo,ooo 1,4o,0o,ooo 14,00'oo'ooo 1'40'00'000 14'00'00'000

Add : Equity Shares issued during the year

Less : Equity Shares bought bacu redeemed during

the year

2,622,501
1,625,318
1.045.000

18.73o/o

11.610/o

7.460/o

26,19,90'l
16,25,318
10,45,000

18.71o/o

11.610/o

7.46o/o
12.860/o

20,05,701
16,25,218
10,45,000

1,50,44,584

't4.330/o
'11.610/o

7.460/o

13 NON.CURRENTBORROWNGS
Secured:
Loan from Bank
Term Loan
Vehicle Loan

At the beginning of the year
Charge / Credit to Statement of Profit and Loss

Deferred Tax on account of MAT Credit Entitlement

At the end of the Year

I5 OTHER NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Others

TOTAL

others include creditors for capital expenditure and retention monies payable to suppliers

16 CURRENT BORROWNGS

Secured:
Loans from Banks
- Cash credit facilities

Loans reoavable on demand
Unsecured:
- Loans & Advances from related parties
- From Body Corporates

{7 TRADE PAYABLES

Dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises

Other trade payables

4.34.06,656 3,96,25,608 1,59,30,978

19,30,31,173 18,61,67,168 21 ,34,10,315

4,31,66,086
1,85,529

2,97,00,029

TOTAL

Nature of Security for Secured Bonowings are given below :

The Term Loan from Andhra Bank of ( +,as,st ,ot sl- lerevious Year of t 1,50,44,584/- from Bank of Baroda) is secured by way of First charge over

immovable assets of the Company and equitable mortgage of factory land & building situated at Village AasPur Ka and Abdulpur Munna' Nagina

Road, Bijnor and property at iasi Patel Nagar, New Delhi. The loan is further secured by way of second charge on the current assets of the

Company and personal guarantee of promoters,/directors of the company. Vehicle Loan is secured against personal guarantee of Directors.

14 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)

-7335t,6T5 

1,50,44,584 2'97'00'029

4,6't,44,953
29,11,392

1 ,45,18,940

4,84,15,408
(22,70,4-55)

4,70,66,976
13.48,432

TOTAL .-
Cash credit facilities from Andhra Bank are secured against Hypothecation of Stock and Book Debts of the Company and Collateral Security of land and building and fixed

assets of the company and personal guarantee of the directors i promoters of the company.

1.08,60.000

4,69,27,65; 5,15,45,'104 5,85,50,06;

Equity Shares outstanding at the end of the year

76,21,500
3.01.23.802

TOTAL



I'AKIIUULAl(l' AS AT ASAT ASAT
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017 lst Aprit, 2016

18 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Advances received from distributors & others
Statutory liabilities
Other payables*
Dealers Security
Current maturities of Long-term debts

TOTAL
'Others payables includes creditors for capital expenditure and retention monies payable to suppliers.

5,55,572
74,22,665

13,64,90,946
5,00,000

1,59,34,648

3,21,10,248
18,88,509

9,80,30,155
5,00,000

1,35,00.000

'1,85,51,305
37,10,275

8,59,88,340
5,00,000

1.25,00,000

PARTICULARS For the Year ended
31st March, 2018

For the Year ended
31st March, 2017

R)(<)

19 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Sale of Products
Paper
Soda Ash

Net Revenue from Operations TOTAL
Net of sales retums and damaged stocks

1,01 ,92,20,995
68,38,443

1,02,60,59,438

8,22,767
24,000

-- 

gg

87,41,80,68'l
6,22,78,366

93,64"59^04?

4,22,636
24,000
67,581

2,01,978

7,16,195

14,69,59,093

, 7,85,30,938
8,60,57,846

---tifrfl

3,70,28,153

1,58,81,150

2,71,64,931
11,80,468

1,87,480

---z,es'32379

2,42,74,621
46,19,641

16,027
2,89,10,289

21

OTHER INCOME

lnterest lncome
Other Non-Operating lncome
Profit on Sale of lnvestment
Profit on Sale of Fixed Asset

COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED

Bagasse
Waste Paper:
- lmported
- lndigenous
Other Material

CHANGES IN INVENTORIES

Opening Stock :

Finished Goods
Semi - Finished Goods
Work in process

Closing Stock:
Finished Goods
Semi - Finished Goods
Work in process

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

Salaries & Wages
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds
Staff Welfare Expenses

FINANCE COSTS

lnterest & Charges on Bank borowing for working capital
lnterest on Term Loans
Other lnterest

3,0,e0,5e5 2,9q,91,910 1,05,02,001 2,11,47,003(57,04,037) 1.58.81J50

19,23,89,293

7,84,87,354
8,45,80,284 43,584
5,34,64,993

33,0'1,34,570

97,16,336
1,56,45,833

2,11,47,003 1,16,65,984

45,86,102
60,58,900

(57,04,037t

2,98,14,274
13,08,902

1,83,366

--g;iEp-,6sa2

2,43,23,038
37,88,411

2,81,11,449

TOTAL

8,45,80,284

TOTAL

45,86,102
60,58,900

1,05,02,00.1

2,04,13,515
33,46,930

TOTAL

TOTAL

22

TOTAL



PARTICULARS For the Yoar ended
31st March, 2018

For the Year ended
3'lst March, 20'17

{t)

25 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSE

Depreciation and Amortization Expense

26 OTHER EXPENSES

Manufacturing Expenses
Chemicals Consumed
Stores & Spares
Power & Fuel
Repair & Maintenance
Raw Material, Mixing, Loading & Sorting
Laboratory Expenses
Boiler Feeding Expenses

Selling & Distribution Expenses
Discount, Commission & other Selling Exp.
Discount & Commission
Entry Tax

Establishment ExpGnses
Advertisement & Publicity
Office & General Exp.
Fees, Rate & Taxes
lnsurance Charges
Legal and Professional Charges
Printing & Stationery
Communication Charges
Travelling & Conveyance
Vehicle Running & Maintenance Expenses
Auditors Remuneration*

TOTAL

25,08,61 ,817
3,48,11,544

26,73,82,722
19,64,420
42,40,000

1,79,627
25,38,000

1,18,14,313
7,98,3't8

3,64,57,560

3S4F?l560

56.19.78.130

25,86,55,999
2,58,48,172

13,82,84,196
10,47,779
'12,45,000

3,59,842
20,16,000

4,20,2'l,121

4,20,21,121

42,74,56,988

1.11 .61 .187

43,78,737

----M17-
1,50,000

1,03,19,472

1,40,00,000

1,40,00,000

0.74

0.74

76,21,121
1,26,12,631 35,40,066

48,000
6,82,465
9,32,915

13,02,483
16,77,338

1,34,172
3,77,608

11,280
1,'t7,094
1,00,000

40,674
4,00,319

'14,82,741
1,41,827

14,77,663
1,23,585
4,96,966

32,260
32,702

53,83,3s5 1,50,000

27 EARNTNGS PER SHARE (EPS)

i) Net Profit after tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss
attributable to Equity Shareholders

ii) Number of equity shares used as denominator for calculating EPS

iii) Number of Diluted Equity Share

iv) Basic Earning per share

v) Diluted Eaming per share

vi) Face value per equity share

TOTAL ---9,_7a;ii6-

1,00,000

1,06,22,181

1,40,00,000

'1,40.00.000

10

0.76

0.76

10

Audito/s Remuneraton
Audit Fees



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31SI MARCH, 2018

23.Explanation of transition to lnd AS
As stated in note 2 (a)(i), these are the Company's first financial statements prepared in accordance with lnd AS. For the year ended 31

March 2017, the Company had prepared its financial statements in accordance with Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,2006
notified under section 133 of the Act and other relevant provisions of the Act ('pi'evious GAAP'). The accounting policies set out in Note 2

have been applied in preparing these financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018 including the comparative information for the
year ended 31 March 2017 and the opening lnd AS balance sheet on the date of transition i.e. 01 April 2016.

ln preparing its lnd AS balance sheet as at 01 April 20't6 and in presenting the comparative information for the year ended 3lMarch
2017, the Company has adjusted amounts reported previously in financialstatements prepared in accordance with previous GAAP. This

note explains the principal adjustments made by the Company in restating its financial statements prepared in accordance with previous

GAAP, and how the kansition from previous GAAP to lnd AS has impacted the Company's financial posltion, financial performance and

cash flows.

A. Optionalexemptionsavaited

a) Property plant and equipment, intangible assets and investment properties

As per lnd AS 101 an entity may elect to:

i. measure an item of property, plant and equipment at the date of transition at its fair value and use that fair value as its

deemed cost at that date

ii. use a previous GAAP revaluation of an item of property, plant and equipment at or before the date of transition as deemed

cost at the date of the revaluation, provided the revaluation was, at the date of the revaluation, broadly comparable to:

a. fair value;

b. or cost or depreciated cost under lnd AS adjusted to reflect, for example, changes in a general or specific price index.

The elections under (i) and (ii) above are also available for intangible assets that meets the recognition criteria in lnd AS
38, lntangible Assets, (including reliable measurement of original cost); and criteria in lnd AS 38 for revaluation
(including the existence of an active market).

iii. use carrying values of property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and investment properties as on the date of transition to
lnd AS (which are measured in accordance with previous GMP and after making adjustments relating to decommissioning
liabilities prescribed under lnd AS 101).

As permitted by lnd AS 101, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying values under previous GMP for all the
items of property, plant and equipment. The carrying values of property, plant and equipment as aforesaid are after making
adjustments relating to decommissioning liabilities. The company does not have intangible assets and investment properties.

b) Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease

lnd AS 101 includes an optional exemption that permits an entity to apply the relevant requirements in Appendix C of lnd AS 17 for
determining whether an anangement existing at the date of transition contains a lease by considering the facts and circumstances
existing at the date of transition (rather than at the inception of the arrangement).

The Company has elected to avail of the above exemption.

c) Designation of previously recognized financial instruments

As permitted by lnd AS 101 the company has elected to continue with the carrying values under previous GAAp for financial
instruments.

d) Decommissioning tiabilities included in the cost of propefi, plant and equipment
lnd AS 101 permits an entity not to comply with the requirements for changes in decommissioning liabilities that occuned before the
date of transition to lnd ASs. The entity shall:

i) measure the liability as at the date of transition to lnd ASs in accordance with lnd AS 37;

ii) to the extent that the liability is within the scope of Appendix A of lnd AS 16, estimate the amount that would have been
included in the cost of the related asset when the liability first arose, by discounting the liability to that date using its best
estimate of the historical risk-adjusted discount rate(s) that would have applied for that liability ovei the intervening peiiod; and

iii) calculate the accumulated depreciation on that amount, as at the date of hansition to lnd ASs, on the basis of the cunent estimate of
the useful life of the asset, using the depreciation policy adopted by the entity in accordance with lnd ASs. The Company has
elected to availthe above exemption.



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATETI,IENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3IsI MARCH, 2018

B. Mandatory exceptions

Estimates

An enti$'s estimates in accordance with lnd AS at the date of transition to lnd AS shall be consistent with estimates made for the

same date in accordance with lndian GAAP [after adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting policies], unless there is

objective evidence that those estimates were in error. lnd AS estimates as at 1st April, 2016 and 31st March, 2017 are consistent

with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with lndian GMP. The Company made estimates for following items in

accordance with lnd AS at the date of transition as these were not required under lndian GMP:

a) Classification and measurement of financial assets

lnd AS 101 requires an entity to assess classification and measurement of financial assets on the basis of the facts and
circumstances that exist at the date of transition to lnd AS.

b) De-recognition of financial assets and liabilities

lnd AS 101 requires a first-time adopter to apply the de+ecognition provisions of lnd AS 109 prospectively for transactions
occuning on or after the date of transition to lnd AS. However, lnd AS 101 allows a first-time adopter to apply the de+ecognition
requirements in lnd AS 109 retrospectively from a date ol the entity's choosing, provided that the information needed to apply
lnd AS 109 to financial assets and financial liabilities derecognized as a result of past transactions was obtained at the time of
initially accounting for those transactions. The Company's management had previously issued its audited financial results for
the year ended 31st March, 2017 on 30t' \Aay,2017, that were all prepared in accordance with the recognition and
measurement principles of the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 prescribed under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with the relevant rules issued there under and other accounting principles generally accepted in
lndia. The Company's management has now prepared the lnd AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018 in
accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid down by the lndian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) prescribed
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant Rules issued there under and other accounting principles
generally accepted in lndia.

The Company has prepared a reconciliation of the amounts of net profit as reported under the lndian GMP to those computed
as per lnd AS and the same is given in note below. The Company has also prepared a reconciliation of the amounts of total
equity as reported under the lndian GAAP to those computed as per lnd Accounting Standards and the same is given in note
below.

Re-measurement of defined benefit liability

Under lnd AS, re-measurement of defined benefit liability are recognized under other comprehensive income. Under previous
GAAP the Company recognized actuarial gains and losses in profit or loss. However, this has no impact on the total
comprehensive income and total equity as on 1 April 2016 or as on 31 March 2017.

lnvestment Property

The company does not have investment property as on the date of the reporting.

Other Comprehensive lncome

Under lnd AS, all items of income and expense recognized in a period should be included in Statement of Profit and Loss,
unless a standard requires or permits othenrvise. ltems of income and expenses that are not recognized in profit or loss but are
shown in the profit or loss as "other comprehensive income' includes gain/(loss) on hedging instruments in cash flow hedge.
This concept of other comprehensive did not exist under previous GMP.

Deffered Tax

Deffered Tax has been considered on lnd AS hansition adjustments.

c)

d)

e)



Note on Transition to IND AS-Reconcillations:
The folrowing reconciriations provHe the expranations and quantification of the differences arising from the tEnsition from lndian GAAP to lnd AS in

accordance with IND AS 101:

l. Reconciliation of Equity:

a. Reconciliation of Equity as at 1st April' 2016'

b. Reconciliation of Equity as at 31st March, 2017'

ll. ReconciliationofstatementofProfitandLossfortheyearended3lstMarch'2017'
tit. lalustments to statement of cash flows for the year ended 31st March, 2017

previous GAAP Figures have been reclassified/regrouped wherever necegsary to conlirm with financial statements prepared under IND AS'

l. Reconciliation of Equity as at tst April, 20tG & 3lst March 2017

PARTICULARS

Effect of lnd AS

39,32,95,644 34,12,22,351

- 33,53,659

lnd AS

34,12,22,351

33,53,659

ASSETS
(l) Non-CurrentAssets
(a) Property, Plantand EquiPment

(b) Capitalwork-in-Progress

(c) FinancialAssets

(i) lnvestments

(ii) Other Financial Assets

(d) lncome Tax Assets (Net)

(e) OtherNon-CurrentAssets

Total Non-Current Assets

(2) CurrentAssets
(a) lnventoties

(b) Financial Assets

(i) Trade Receivables -
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents

(iii) Other Bank Balance

(iii) Loans

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

EQUITYAND LIABILITIES
Equity

(a) Equity Share Capital

(b) Other Equity

Total Equity

LIABILITIES

(l) Non-CurrentLiabilities
(a) FinancialLiabilities

(i) Borrowings

(a) Defened tax liabilities (Net)

(b) Other Non-Current Liabilities

Total Non-Current Liabilities

(2) Current Liabiliues

(a) FinancialLiabilities

(i) Borrowings

(ii) Trade Payables

(b) Other Current liabilities

(c) Current Tax Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

39,32,95,644

1 , 10,78,800

25.00.188

- 1,10,78,800 1,'10,78,800 - 1,10'78,800

1,46,35,852 1,71,36,040 25,00,188 96,79,458 1,21'79'646

- 26,00,000 26,00,000 - 25,00,000 2s'00'000

- 1,53,52,732 1,53,52,732 - 1,60,93,27',1 1'60'93'271

-+opa,zl,sr2 
3,25,88,584 43,94,G3,216 35,81,54,998 2,82,72,729 38'64'27 

'727

22,20,17 ,Og7 (3,03,518) 22,17 

"13,579

19,33,82,530 (6,51,371) 19,27,31,159

11 ,57,66,605 - 11,57,66,605 19,24,22,232 ' 19,24'22'232

64,4s,715 (12,s5,120) 51,s4,595 - 9,17,054 9'17 '054

- 12,8s,',t20 12,85J20 24,67,294 (10,52,174) 14,15'120

4.32.30,395 (2,99,78,584) 1,32,51 ,811 4,10,64,676 (2'56'37,609) 1,54,27,067

38,74,63,812 (3,02,92,102) 35,71,71,710 42,93,36,732 (2,64'24,1001 40,29,12'632

zs,fi,rg,aaa 22,96,$2 79,66,34,926 78,74,91,730 r8'48r!?9---Z!-€!19r1!9-

14.00.00.000 - 14,00,00,000 14,00,00,000 - 14,00,00,000

12,90,89,186 - 12,90,891186 11,87,69,714 - ',l 1,87,69'714

26,90,89,186 - 26,90,89,{86 25,87,69,714 ' 25,87'69,714

2.85.44,584 (1,35,OO,OOO) 1,50,44,584 4,22,00,029 (1,2s'00,000) 2'97'00'029

4.61.44.953 - 4.61.44,953 4,84,15,408 - 4,84,15,408

12.11.41.369 (8.15,15,761) 3,96,25,608 8,23,02,216 (6,63'71,238) 1'59'30,978

r9,s8,30,906(9,50,15,761)10,08,15,14517,29,17,653(7,88,7t,238)9,'10,46,4{5

22,39,12,470

5,15,45,104

- 2239J2,470 25,41,08,867

- 5,15,45,104 5,85,50,065

- 25,41,08,867

- 5,85,s0,06s

5,13,16,6699,47,12,24914,60,28,9124,30,59,1447,81,90,77612'12'49'920
26,44,109 26,00,000 52,44,109 86,287 25,29,091 26,15'3.78

32,94,18,352 9,73,12,243 42,67,30,595 35,58,04,353 8'07'19,867 43,65,24,230

lndian GAAP

Total Equity and Liabilities 79,43,38,444 22,96,482 79,65,34,926 78,74,91,730 18,48



ll. Reconciliation of Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 3t '03'201 7

'.= EA3i;ifr;Eh;'oi7
PARTICULARS

Revenue from Operations

Less: Excise DutY

Other lncome

s6,48,26,228 (2,S3,67,181) 93,64,59'047

5,3s,9 t ,888 (5,39,91 '888) -

-g1,08,34,340 
2,56,24,707 93,64,59'047

7,16,195 - 7,16,195

III. EXPENSES

Cost of Materials Consumed

Changes in lnventories of Finished Goods'

Stock-in-Trade & work-in-progress

Excise DutY on sale of goods

Employee Benefits ExPense

Finance Costs

Depreciation and Amortization Expense

Other Expenses

Profit before tax

Less: Tax ExPense:

(1) CurrentTax

(2) Deferred Tax

Profit for the Year

(2,83,67,181) 44,29,96,912

Total Expenses

-sgs2.sz.+og 

2,56,24,707 92'38,82,116

31,15,47 ,877

1 ,58,81,150

2,85,32,879

2,89,10,289

4,20,21,121

47,13,54,093

5,39,91,888

31 ,15,47,877

1,58,8'1,150

5,39,91,888

2,85,32,879

2,89,10,289

4,20,21,',121

IV

vlt

1,32,93,126

52,44,109

(22,70,455)

1,03,19,472

1,32,93,126

52,44,109

(22,7O,455\

1,03,19,472

Note to the Reconciliation
Reclassification have been done in respective heads as per requirement of lndian Accounting Standards (lnd AS )

lll. Adjustments to Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31'03'2017

Cash Flow from operating activities

cash used in investing activities

cash used in financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Opening in Cash and cash equivalents



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31St MARCH, 2018

C, Financiat risk management framework

i) Riskmanagementframework

The company,s board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the company's risk management

framework. The company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyze the risks faced by the company, to set

appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed

regutarty to reflect changes in market conditions and the company'sactivities.

The company,s audit committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the company's risk management policies and

procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk mlnagement framework in relation to the risks faced by the company. The audit

committee is assisted in its oversight role by intemal audit. lntemal audit undertakes both regular and ad-hoc reviews of risk management

controls and procedures, the results of which are reported to the auditcommittee'

ii) Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual

obligations, and arises principally from the corpany;. receivables from customers and loans. The carrying amounts of financial assets

represent the maximum credit risk exposure.

iii) Trade receivables and loans

The company,s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. However, management

also considers the factors that may influence the credit risk of its customer base.

The company has established a credit policy under which each new customer is analyzed individually for creditworthiness before the

company;s siandard payment and delivery terms and conditions are offered. Sale limits are established for each customer and reviewed

quarterti. Any sales exceeding those limits require approval from the management of the company.

The company limits its exposure to credit risk from trade receivables by establishing a maximum payment period of 90 days for

customers. More than g5yo of the company's customers have been transacting with the company for over five years, and none of these

customers' balances are credit-impaired at the reporting date.

iv) Cash and cash equivalents

The company holds cash and cash equivalents of Rs.58.17 lakhs at 31 March 2018 (31 March 2017: Rs.51 .55 lakhs)' The cash and cash

equivalents are held with bank and cash on hand.

v) Liquidi$ Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are

s.itteO'ny delivering cash or another financial asset. The company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that

it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring

unacceptable losses or risking damage to the company's reputation. The company uses process msting to cost its products, which

assists it in monitoring cash flow requirements and optimizing its cash return on investments.

vi) Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices - such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates - will affect the company's

income or the value of its holdingi of financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk

exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return.

vii) Currency Risk

The company is exposed to transactional foreign currency risk to the extent that there is a mismatch between the currencies in which

sales, puichises, receivables and bonowings are denominated and functional currency. The functional currency of the Company is lNR.

The currencies in which these transactions are primarily denominated are US dollars,

The Company Forex risk management policy is to hedge currency exchange fluctuation and mitigate cunency volatility and risks and to avoid

uncertainties in cash flows. Forward contracts to hedge currency risk relating to foreign currency transactions of firm commitments and

probable forecast transactions are generally designated as cash flow hedge. All other forward contracts are designated as fair value

hedge for the purpose of accounting.



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31't MARCH, 2018

D. RELATED PARTIES DISCLOSURES

@oftransactionswiththeRe]atedPartiesaregivenbelow:

Related Parties Disclosures:

Holding ComPanY : NIL

Subsidiary ComPanY : NIL

Key Managerial Personnel : Mr. Sandeep Jain (Chairman)

Mr. PradeeP Kumar RajPut

Related Party :

Mrs.shubhi Jain (Non-Executive Director)

Mrs.Anju Jain (Non-Executive Director)

Mr, Sushil Kumar Tyagi (lndependent Director)

Mr. Rachit Jain (lndependent Director)

Mr. Sanjeev Kumar Jain (lndependent DirectoQ

Mr. Arvind Dixit (CFO)

Mr. Anant Vats (CS)

Mr. Mohit Jain

Mrs. Neelam Dixit

M/s Centurion Paper and Board

M/s Centurion Rubber

M/s Centurion lndustries Private Limited

Managerial Remuneration
Remuneration paid to Managing Director and Whole Time Director

Salary &

TOTAL

Current Year

31.03.2018

t<)

41 939s4

4193954

Previous Year
31.03.2017

(<)

3600000
3600000

E.

Allowances

Transactions with related parties for the period 01.04.2017 to 31.03.2018:
ln

Particulars Corporate

Associates

KMP &

Relations

Unincorporated

Entities

0/S as on

31-03-2018

Loans received 26639182

Loan reoaid 22539182 10860000

Remuneration to key Personnel 4193954 1 328383

Salarv & Others Transactions to Relative 16470608 10773/,

Operating segments

a) Basis for segmentation

An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities fom which it may earn revenues and

incur expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the Company's other components, and for

which discrete financial information is available. All operating segments' operating results are reviewed regularly by the

Company's Board of Directors (BoD) to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segments and assess their

performance.

The Company has two reportable segments, as described below, which are the Company's strategic business units. For each of

the business units the Company's Board of Directors reviews internal management reports on at least a quarterly basis.



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 313t MARCH,2O18

b) lnformation about reportable segments and reconciliations

lnformation regarding the results of each reportable segment is included below. Performance is measured based on segment
profit (before tax), as included in the internal management reports that are reviewed by the Company's Board of Directors.
Segment profit is used to measure performance as management believes that such informaUon is the most relevant in evaluating
the results of certain segments relative to other entities that operate within these industries. lnter-segment pricing is determined on
an arm's length basis.

ln
Particulars Paper/

Poster Paper
Soda Ash 201 8

Total
Paper Soda Ash 2017

Total
Revenue

Extemal Sales 10192.21 68.38 10260.59 8811.01 553.58 9364.59
lntemal Segment Sales

Total 10192.21 68,38 10260.59 8811.01 553.58 9364.59
Seqment Result 410.37 1.09 411.46 406.75 8.12 414.87
Unallocated Corporate (Expenses)/ lncome 0.24 2.93
Operatinq Profit 411.70 417.8
lnterest Expenses 281.11 281.11 289.1 0 289.10
lnteresUDividend lncome & Surplus
on Disposal of lnvestments

8.22 4.23

lncome Tax 28.56 52.44
Deferred Tax 4.03 Q2.70)
Profit after tax 106.22 1 03.1 I
Other lnformation

Segment Assets 8390.27 182.76 8573.03 7686.01 169.54 7855,55
Unallocated Corporate Assets 110.79 110.79
Total 8390.27 182.76 8683.82 7686.0'l 169.54 7966.34
Segment Liabilities 2974.46 2974.46 2574.88 2574.88
Unallocated Corporate Liabilities

Total 2974.46 2974.46 2574.88 2574.88
Capital Expenditure

Depreciation/ Amortisation 353.1 7 11.40 364.57 406.03 14.18 420.21

Other Non Cash Expenses Other than
Depreciation/ Amortization

tv.

F.

ln addition to the significant accounling policies applicable to the business segment as set out in Note 1, Notes to the Financial
statements, the accounting policies in relation to segment accounting .r. ., ,ni.r,

The Company has disclosed Business Segment as the primary segment have been identified taking into account the nature of theproducts, the differing risks and returns, the organizaiion stiuctr]re and internal reporting systeir. tt'.-corprny,s operationspredominantly relates to manufacturing of paper and other business segment comprises of Sooi Rsn.

Segment Revenue, Segment Results, Segment Assets and Segment Liabilities include the respective amounts identifiable to eachof the segments as also amounts allocated on a reasonable bisis. ftre expenses, which are ;ot dir;cfly;;htable to the businesssegments are shown as unallocated corporate expenses.

Assets and Liabilities that cannot be allocated between the segments are shown as un-allocable corporate assets and liabilitiesrespectively.

There are no secondary reportable segments as all operations and customers are located in lndia. The company operates in asingle geographical segment.

Recent Accounting pronouncements
Ministry of corporate Affairs (MCA) has issued the companies (lndian Accounting standards) (Amendment) Rules, 201g on28t'March,-2018 notifying lnd AS 115,'Revenue ftom ionhacti with Customers'and amending lnd As 21 ,The 

Effects ofChanges in Foreign Exchange Rates'; lnd AS 12'lncome Taxes'. The rrr..i. applicable tor nnaiciatstatements pertaining toannual periods beginning on or after 1st April, 2018. The company expectstnai there will ue no mateiiaiimpact on the financialstatements resulting from the implementation of these standards.



As per our reporl of even date attached

For Anil Sood & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Registration No.: 004985N

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Anil Sood
(Partner)

MembershiP No.: 083939

Place : New Delhi

Date : 30u'May,2018

SandeeP Jain

(Managing Director)

Anju Jain

(Director)

Anant Vats A'K'Dixit

(Company Secretary) (Chief Financial Ofiicer)



MOHIT PAPER MILLS LIMITED

Registered Office:15A/13, UppEi CnOUND FLOOR, EAST PATEL NAGAR,NEW DELHpI10008

TELEpHONE:Or r.ziggizgSieuerAx'ot r.2588679?,WEB-SITE:mohitpaper.in

E-Mail: mohit.paper@rediff mail'com

CIN:121 093D11992P1C1 1 6600

ATTENDANCE SLIP

TWENTY SIXTH ANNUAL GENEML MEETING

FRIDAY,2BTH SEPTEMBER,2Ol 8

ANNUAL GENEML MEETTNG to be herd on Friday the 2gth Day of september' 201g at 10:00 A.M. at Bharat Banquet Hall, A-5,

Naveen Vihar, Rajiv tttagar extension, Begumpur Main Barwala Road' Delhi'110081'

NAME OFTHE MEMBER/PROXY

DP ID-CLIENT ID NO./ FOLIO NO.

NO. OF SHARES HELD

ADDRESS OF THE MEMBER

l*e hereby record my/our presence at the 26r'Annual General Meeting of the company at Bharat Banquet Hall, A-5' Naveen Vihar'

iiii, rlrgrieiteniion, Begumpur Main Barwala Road' Delhi'110081'

Signature of the Shareholder/Proxy

Name:

(Members/proxy attending the Meeting must bring the above Admission card/Attendance slip to the Meeting and handover at the

entrance, after dulY signing)



MOHIr PAPER MILLS LIMITED

Reqistered orlicelsA/13, uPPEd;iouirbiioon,.e191^11E1NAGAR'NEw DELHI'110008

'*''"*'iir-ii;irjHior i-zsgdTe&iELii&r'orr.issa67e7,wEB-SITE:mohitpaper.in
E Mail: nrohit'pape@rediffmail'com

CIN: 121 093DL1992PLC'l 1 6600

shares of he above named ComPanY

PROXY FORM

'*t**"'lilXSt'$[f,8]r:lflsMEETrNG (N BLocK LETTERS)

Name ofthe Membe(s):

E-mail

Folio No./DP lD-Client lD No'

lMe, being tre membe(s) of

hereby appoint

l.Name:

Emial i

or failing him/her

Signature:

as mv oroxv to attend and vote (on a poil) for me/us and on my/our beharf at the Twenty sixtr Annual General Meeting of the comp-any' to be held on Friday' 28t'Day

or sepiemder, 2018 at Bharat Balr'riiil['li.yi:l^i'iiJi *iii, *.g; ffi;ill d.srrpur r'4.]n-iir*.i. no,i, otrt'i'r too8f ind at anv adiournment thereor

in reii,ect oriucrr resolutions as are indicated below:

Signed this daY of 2018

Signature ofshareholde(s) Signatrre of Proxy holde(s)

Note:

i. This form of proxy in order to be efiective should be duly completed and deposited at the Reg'stered office of the company not less than 48 hours before he

;:*mffffiffitf;lm|lffifrt:1..[tjfltRevenuestamp as perspecimen sisnaure(s) resistered witr the companv/depositorv participant'

iii. A proxy need not be a member.

ilooption ottne rimrrcial Statements of the

bf Mrs. Aniu Jain as a liable to retirement bY rotation.

6r Re€ppo'rltment of Mr. Sushil Kumar

6r Re-l@ent of Mr. Sanjeev Kumar Jain [asantnopenoentDirectorof the

Affix Revenue stamP

(15 paise)



MOHIT PAPER MILLS LIMITED

Reoistered ofrice:1 sA,i3, uPPEt;Fiouitb;iooR'Elsr-pareu HIoAR'NEw DELHI'1 10008

^*'"-'ilft;i6Hiori'zsasozliiEiiFr'r'orr'isaee7e7'wEB'SlrE:mohitpaper'in
E'Mail: rrohit'pape@rediffmail'com

CIN: L2t 093D11992P1C1 
,l 6600

FORM NO. MGT.12

POLLING PAPER
Rules. 20

to Section Act, 2013 and Rule 21 of the

Resolution enumerated below by recording my assent or dissent to the said

I hereby exercise my vote in respect of Ordinary/Special

resolutions in tlre following manner:

iffilockLetters)

RegdTAioloir5nD No'& client lD No'

DescriPtion
No. of shares held I assent to the resolution I dissent to the resolution

Item
No.

TEnrulv BUslNEss

1. dAinaryEEdutionE[doet'on of tre Financial Stateme-nts

;i;;'effiilit t'. vi., ended on 31't March' 2018

ft;ff;'fi ti,t ,epotti of the Dhectors and Auditors

2. ffiMrs.AniuJainas
a Direcior, liable to retirement by rotation'

SPEGIAL BUSINEUU

3. Soecial Resolution for Re'appointr

iirgiiDrNoo36m05) as an lndependent Director of the

Company.

4. Soecial Resolution for Re-appotnunenl oI Mr' Ilaurrt rarr

ttirirlogdziiil as an lndependent Director of the

5. Soecial Resolution hr He-appolnmenr ur rvr' eorrlw!

i[r.i'til',i tiirr'r-o7IAPA12\ ai an lndependent Directol of

heCompany. : t,

6. Special Resolution for appointmeil 0T Mt' flarr€uP

ordinary Resolution for ratilicaton 0l Kemunerauur

Auditor

Signature of the Shareholder/Proxy

Name:

Date:

Place:
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